Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@

CouncilZ

Licensing Act Sub-Committee

Agenda

Date: Friday, 30th June, 2023
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: The Capesthorne Room - Town Hall, Macclesfield SK10 1EA

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons
indicated on the agenda and in the report.

It should be noted that Part 1 items of Cheshire East Council decision-making meetings
are audio recorded and the recordings are uploaded to the Council’s website.

PART 1 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT

1. Appointment of Chairman
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2. Declarations of Interest
To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable

pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests in any item on the agenda and for Members
to declare if they have pre-determined any item on the agenda.

3. Application for a Review of the Premises Licence for the premises known as
Puss in Boots, 198 Buxton Road, Macclesfield, SK10 1INR (Pages 7 - 102)

To consider the above application.

Membership: Councillors M Brooks, D Edwardes and R Kain

For requests for further information

Contact: Jennifer Ashley

Tel: 01270 685705

E-Mail: Jennifer.ashley@cheshireeast.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3 Agenda Annex

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Procedure for Hearings — Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council. From
this full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal with
licensing functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman and Vice Chairman
of the Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up to a hearing
of the full Licensing Committee.

Officers at Hearings

= The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings

= The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal
matters and procedure.

= The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application;
the officer will also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE

NOTE: If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the
first item of business.

1 | Chairman The Chairman will:

(i) call the matter to be considered

(i) call for any declarations of interest

(iii) ask all parties to introduce themselves

(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another
person to appear at the hearing

(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this
shall be equal for all parties)

2 | Licensing Officer Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting
areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant Will present his/her case, calling withesses, as appropriate.

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by
law. Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)




Page 4

5 | Responsible Each in turn may ask guestions of the applicant, by way of
Authorities clarification.
(who have made
representations)

6 | Other Persons To be invited to ask guestions of the applicant, by way of

clarification.

(who have made

representations) It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on
behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask guestions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been
misunderstood.

9 | Responsible Will make their representations.

Authorities

10 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask questions of
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way
of clarification.

11 | Other Persons May ask guestions of the Responsible Authorities represented
at the meeting, by way of clarification.

(who have made
representations) (Note: This is not the point at which they should be
stating their objections.)

12 | Committee Members | May ask guestions of the Responsible Authorities represented
at the meeting

13 | Other Persons Those who have objected to the application will be invited to
make observations on_the application and present the

(who have made bases of their objections.
representations)

15 | Applicant Or his representative or withnesses may ask guestions of the
other persons, by way of clarification.

16 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the other persons.

17 | Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Other Persons

to make their closing addresses.




Page 5

18

Applicant

Or his representative will briefly summarise the application
and comment on the observations and any suggested
conditions.

19

Committee

Will retire to consider the application. The Committee may
request the Legal Advisor to advise on legal issues.

20

Committee

Will return to give its decision, with reasons, which will be
announced by the Chairman and subsequently confirmed in
writing to the applicant and to all the parties that made
representations.

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the
hearing, parties will be advised of the decision within five

working days.

Notes

. The hearing shall normally be held in public. There may be occasions on

which the Committee find it necessary to exclude members of the press and
public; any such decision will be taken on the basis that the public interest in
doing so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing taking place in public.

. The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to

leave the hearing and may (a) refuse to permit that person to return, or (b)
permit him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but any such person may submit in writing any information which they would
have been entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to leave.

Prior to the hearing each party shall have given notification and served

documentation (eg statements of witnesses or reports of experts) as required.
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement
of all parties.

Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or
not that person is legally qualified.

Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it
appropriate weight.

Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Hearings Regulations 2005.
The Chair may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the parties,

vary the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the parties
and the rules of natural justice are observed.




Page 6

Summary of Procedure

1. Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously).

2. Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties
introduce themselves.

3. Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

4. The Licensing Officer summarises the application

5. Applicant to present his/her case.

6. Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following
which, he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been
misunderstood when the application was presented.

7. Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

8. Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they
can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

9. Other Persons will be invited to present the bases of their objections, following
which they can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

10. The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case
11. Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision

12. Committee/Sub-Committee returns to announce its decision to all present.



Page 7 Agenda Item 3

<IN
sy

o‘r‘a‘@;\
Cheshire East !
Council?

Working for a brighter futuret together

Licensing Act Sub-Committee

Date of Meeting: 30" June 2023
Report Title: Application to review a Premises Licence:

Puss In Boots
198 Buxton Road

Macclesfield
SK10 INR
Report of: Jayne Traverse, Executive Director — Place
Ward(s) Affected: Macclesfield East
1. Purpose of Report
1.1. To allow Members of the Sub-Committee to determine an application to

review a Premises Licence made under the Licensing Act 2003 for the
following premises:

Puss In Boots
198 Buxton Road
Macclesfield
SK10 INR

2. Executive Summary

2.1  The report provides details of an application to review a Premises Licence,
under section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 and outlines the evidence presented
by the parties in relation to the review.

3. Recommendations

3.1. The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to consider the application
and any relevant representations and determine what steps, if any, it
considers are appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.

OFFICIAL



Page 8

3.2. Acting in the capacity of the Licensing Authority, Members must seek to
promote the Licensing Objectives and where Members consider that matters
have engaged one or more of the Objectives, they may exercise their
discretion. The Licensing Objectives are:

= The prevention of crime and disorder
= Public Safety

= The prevention of public nuisance

= The protection of children from harm

3.3. Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are reminded that they may not
exercise discretion in any case, merely because it considers it desirable to
do so. Careful consideration should be given to the application and the
evidence presented by the parties in relation to the application.

3.4. Finally, Members are also reminded that in determining the application,
consideration also needs to be given to:

a) The rules of natural justice

b) The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998

4. Reasons for Recommendations

4.1. The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this
application in accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and
the Council’s Constitution.

5. Other Options Considered
5.1. Not applicable

6. Background

6.1. An application to review the Premises Licence for Puss in Boots, 198 Buxton
Road, Macclesfield, SK10 1NR, was received by this Authority on 13" April
2023. A copy of the full review application is attached at Appendix 1.

6.2. The Premises Licence subject to the review is PR/0176 (most recently re-
issued 4" August 2022), a copy of which is attached at Appendix 2.

6.3. The Licensable Activities currently authorised by PR/0176 can be found in
the following tables:

OFFICIAL



Page 9

6.4. Live Music (to take place indoors)
Start End
Monday 10:00 23:00
Tuesday 10:00 23:00
Wednesday 10:00 23:00
Thursday 10:00 23:00
Friday 10:00 23:00
Saturday 10:00 23:00
Sunday 10:00 23:00
6.5. Recorded Music (to take place indoors)
Start End
Monday 10:00 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 00:00
Thursday 10:00 00:00
Friday 10:00 00:00
Saturday 10:00 00:00
Sunday 10:00 00:00
6.6. Performance of Dance (to take place indoors)
Start End
Monday 10:00 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 00:00
Thursday 10:00 00:00
Friday 10:00 01:00
Saturday 10:00 01:00
Sunday 10:00 00:00

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended, these hours are also
extended.

OFFICIAL



Page 10

6.7. Indoor Sports
Start End
Monday 10:00 23:00
Tuesday 10:00 23:00
Wednesday 10:00 23:00
Thursday 10:00 23:00
Friday 10:00 23:00
Saturday 10:00 23:00
Sunday 10:00 23:00
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended, these hours are also
extended.
6.8. Film Exhibitions (to take place indoors)
Start End
Monday 10:00 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 00:00
Thursday 10:00 00:00
Friday 10:00 01:00
Saturday 10:00 01:00
Sunday 10:00 00:00
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended, these hours are also
extended.
6.9. Sale and supply of alcohol (to take place indoors — on and off sales)
Start End
Monday 10:00 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 00:00
Thursday 10:00 00:00
Friday 10:00 01:00
Saturday 10:00 01:00
Sunday 12:00 00:00

Non-standard timings: From the end of permitted hours on New Years
Eve to the commencement of permitted hours on New Years Day.

Sunday and Monday at Bank Holiday Weekends, Christmas Eve and
Boxing Day to finish at 01:00.

OFFICIAL




6.10.

6.11.

6.12.

Page 11

Provision of facilities for making music (to take place indoors)

Start End
Monday 10:00 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 00:00
Thursday 10:00 00:00
Friday 10:00 01:00
Saturday 10:00 01:00
Sunday 10:00 00:00

When hours for sale of

extended.

alcohol are extended,

these hours are also

Provision of facilities for dancing (to take place indoors)

Start End
Monday 10:00 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 00:00
Thursday 10:00 00:00
Friday 10:00 01:00
Saturday 10:00 01:00
Sunday 10:00 00:00

When hours for sale of

extended.

alcohol are extended,

Late Night Refreshment (to take place indoors)

these hours are also

Start End
Monday 23:00 00:00
Tuesday 23:00 00:00
Wednesday 23:00 00:00
Thursday 23:00 00:00
Friday 23:00 01:00
Saturday 23:00 01:00
Sunday 23:00 00:00

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended, these hours are also

extended.

OFFICIAL




Page 12

6.13. Opening hours

Open Close
Monday 10:00 00:30
Tuesday 10:00 00:30
Wednesday 10:00 00:30
Thursday 10:00 00:30
Friday 10:00 01:30
Saturday 10:00 01:30
Sunday 12:00 00:30

Non-standard timings: From the end of permitted hours on New Years
Eve to the commencement of permitted hours on New Years Day.
Sunday and Monday at Bank Holiday Weekends, Christmas Eve and
Boxing Day to finish at 01:30.

6.14. Members will note that there is no extension provided to recorded or live
music by way of non-standard times.

6.15. The following Conditions are currently attached to the Premises Licence:

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule - Prevention of
Crime and Disorder

No further risks have been identified which need to be addressed, save
as below.

1.Any person exercising a security activity (as defined by paragraph 2(1)(a) of
schedule 2 of the Private Security Industry Act 2001) shall be licensed by the
Security Industry Authority.

2.Such a person will be employed at the premises at the discretion of the designated
premises supervisor/holder of the Premises Licence.

3.Any person as defined in condition (1) will clearly display his name badge at all
times whilst on duty.

4.No customer apparently carrying open bottles upon entry shall be admitted to the
premises at any times the premises are open to the public.

5.Where CCTV is installed with recording facilities such recordings shall be retained
for a period of 30 days and made available within a reasonable time upon request by
the Police.

6.Alcoholic and other drinks may not be removed from the premises in open
containers save for consumption in any external area provided for that purpose.

OFFICIAL



Page 13

Public Safety

7.To comply with the reasonable requirements of the fire officer from time to time.
8.To comply with the reasonable requirements of the building control officer.
Prevention of Public Nuisance

9 .Where appropriate, prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all
exits requesting the public respect the needs of local residents and to leave the
premises and area quietly.

10.Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance
to nearby properties.

Protection of Children from Harm

11. No films or videos of any description will be shown so that they can be viewed by
persons under the age of any applicable BBFC/ Local Authority certification.

12. Children under the age of 16 shall not be permitted to enter the premises after
20.00.

13. Where there is provided in the Premises an entertainment for children, or an
entertainment at which the majority of the persons attending are children, then, if the
number of children attending the entertainment exceeds one hundred, it shall be the
duty of the person providing the entertainment to station and keep stationed
wherever necessary a sufficient number of adult attendants, properly instructed as to
their duties, to prevent more children or other persons being admitted to the building,
or to any part thereof, than the building or part can properly accommodate, and to
control the movement of the children and other persons admitted while entering and
leaving the building or any part thereof, and to take all other reasonable precautions
for the safety of the children

14. Where the occupier of the Premises permits, for hire or reward, the Premises to
be used for the purpose of an entertainment, he shall take all reasonable steps to
secure the observance of the provisions of condition 13 above.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority
1. The outside drinking area shall not be used after 23.00

2. Doors and windows shall be closed after 22.00, except for access and egress
purposes, when regulated entertainment is taking place.

OFFICIAL



Page 14

6.16. The Premises Licence Holder of PR/0176 (since 25" June 2020) is:

Ei Group Limited
3 Monkspath Hall Road
Shirley
Solihull
West Midlands
B90 4SJ

6.17. The Designated Premises Supervisor (since 4" August 2022) is Mr Stephen
David Bennett.

6.18. To assist members, the report writer has attached two maps of the location.
They are at Appendix 3 and Appendix 4.

6.19.  Within the application to review the applicant has provided a link to You Tube
footage. There are 58 videos which auto-play. The link is:

https://youtu.be/ Eo CVNWKLg?list=PL6Isnig47c7napwTEHKWobW7YSR
pRdsIC

6.20. Members can view all of the videos uploaded onto the above link.

6.21. Of those 58 videos, the applicant has identified the following selection which,
in his opinion, best evidences the reasons for the review application:

e Video title: Puss in Boots evidence 3.

e Video title: Puss in Boots evidence 17.
e Video title: Puss in Boots evidence 23.
e Video title: Puss in Boots evidence 40.
e Video title: Puss in Boots evidence 44.
e Video title: Puss in Boots evidence 62.
e Video title: Puss in Boots evidence 68.

6.22.  After reading the review application form itself and the introductory papers
provided by the applicant, Members will find copies of correspondence
between the applicant and the Premises Licence Holder.

6.23. Following those items of correspondence there is information dated 23
August 2022 and 24" August 2022 from the applicant regarding contacting
Police in relation to youths at the beer garden by the canal tow-path.

6.24. The next piece of information provided by the applicant is a copy of a
Macclesfield Express newspaper article dated 28" September 2016. This
article relates to an incident with a knife outside of the premises. The article
describes how two youths, one of whom had a knife, were walking past the

OFFICIAL


https://youtu.be/_Eo_CVNWKLg?list=PL6Isniq47c7napwTEHKWobW7YSRpRdsIC
https://youtu.be/_Eo_CVNWKLg?list=PL6Isniq47c7napwTEHKWobW7YSRpRdsIC

Page 15

premises and subsequently became involved in an altercation with other
males outside.

6.25. The applicant has provided another article from the Macclesfield Express,
this one dated 8" March 2017. The article relates to a violent incident
involving the chef working at the Puss in Boots at that period of time.
6.26. There follows further correspondence between the applicant and the
Premises Licence Holder regarding noise and scaffolding.
6.27. Also within the review application is a noise nuisance diary. The dates noted
are between 11" December 2021 and 1%t April 2023. Some of the dates listed
relate purely to alleged noise from music or people; other allegations relate
to noise as well as live music taking place after the end time of 23:00 noted
on the Premises Licence.
6.28. On some of those dates live music was in fact authorised to end at a later
time due to Temporary Event Notices; on other dates it was not.
6.29. For ease of reading, the report writer has created the following table (where
there is an allegation of live music going beyond 23:00) to show which dates
were indeed authorised:
Date Licensable Alleged Authorised | Type of Live music
activity end time | end time authorisation | authorised
complained in place after 23:007?
about
11/12/21 Live music 23:45 23:00 Premises No
Licence

19/11/22 Live music 23:42 00:00 TEN Yes

03/12/22 Live music 23:45 23:00 Premises No
Licence

31/12/22 Live music 00:36 23:00 Premises No
Licence

18/02/23 Live music 23:45 00:00 TEN Yes

01/04/23 Live music 23:28 00:00 TEN Yes

6.30. There was also a Temporary Event Notice in place on 11" March 2023,
however there is no allegation relating to the time that Licensable activities
ended on that date.

6.31. Following Members reading the noise nuisance diary there is a copy of a
social media thread called ‘The Original Macc Chat’ regarding the Puss in
Boots. This relates to an alleged incident when a group of customers with
special needs entered the premises.

6.32. The applicant has then included a hand-written document dated 13%

December 2022 together with a Land Registry plan, both of which relate to

OFFICIAL



Page 16

Planning. However, Members will be aware that Planning does not fall within
the Licensing regime.

6.33.  The following table lists previous complaints to Licensing about the Puss in
Boots:
Date received Nature of complaint Result of complaint
14/07/14 Noise nuisance from people | No data recorded.
drinking outside.
14/08/17 Noise and vibration from the | Instructions provided regarding
premises. the review process.
04/07/18 DPS had left premises and had | Complainant was incorrect. DPS
not been replaced. was still in place.
01/05/21 Noise from the premises and a | This matter had already been
canal boat. investigated by Environmental
Protection. No statutory noise
nuisance identified. Licensing
provided instructions regarding
the review process.
13/10/22 Series of emails provided to Recorded for information only.
Licensing between complainant | No official complaint made.
and the Premises Licence
Holder.
6.34. There have been no previous reviews of this premises licence.
6.35. With regard to the grounds for review, the applicant believes that the

premises is undermining the following Licensing Objectives:
= The prevention of crime and disorder
= Public Safety
= The prevention of public nuisance

= The protection of children from harm

7. Consultation and Engagement

7.1.

7.2.

7.3.

7.4.

The review consultation began on 13" April 2023.

The application was advertised as required for the 28 days consultation
period at the premises, on Cheshire East Council's website and at
Macclesfield Town Hall.

The review application was also sent for consultation to the Responsible
Authorities. No representations were received.

No representations were received from the public.

OFFICIAL



Page 17

8. Implications

8.1.
8.1.1.

8.1.2.

8.1.3.

8.1.4.

8.1.5.

8.1.6.

8.2.
8.2.1.
8.3.

8.3.1.

8.3.2.

Legal

The Sub Committee must determine this application in accordance with
section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003. To do so otherwise would render its
determination unlawful and invalid.

In accordance with the provisions of section 52 (3) of the Licensing Act
2003 the Licensing Authority Sub Committee must, having regard to the
representations, made in this application take such steps (if any) as it
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Section 52 (4) provides that the authority may:

a) to modify the conditions of the licence

b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence

c) to remove the designated premises supervisor

d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months
e) to revoke the licence

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of
them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

Members are reminded that should any conditions be added, they should
be practical, enforceable and appropriate to promote the Licensing
Objectives.

Members are also reminded of the statutory obligation placed on the Local
Authority under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to through
all of its various functions, and Licensing is one of those functions to do all
that it can to prevent Crime and disorder, Anti-social Behaviour, behaviour
adversely affecting the environment and reoffending.

Members must give reasons for their determination and notice of it must
be communicated to the parties to this hearing. If Members depart from
the Statutory Guidance or the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy then
their decision notice must set out the reasons for doing so.

Finance

There are no financial implications

Policy

The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in
accordance with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Licensing Authority must also have due regard to the guidance issued
under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

OFFICIAL



8.3.3.

8.4.
8.4.1.
8.5.
8.5.1.
8.6.
8.6.1.

8.7.
8.7.1.
8.8.
8.8.1.
8.9.
8.9.1.
8.10.

8.10.1.

Page 18

Members should provide reason(s) for any decision taken and should set
out the reasoning where they determine to depart in any way from the
Policy or Guidance.

Equality

There are no equality implications
Human Resources

There are no human resources implications
Risk Management

The Licensing Sub-Committee will hear representations made on behalf of
both the applicant and the ‘relevant person’ who has submitted their
representation and will make a decision on the basis of the evidence
presented to it. The Licensing Act 2003 makes provision for appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the Licensing Authority

Rural Communities

There are no implications for rural communities
Children and Young People/Cared for Children

There are no implications for children and young people
Public Health

There are no direct implications for public health
Climate Change

There are no implications for climate change

Access to Information

Contact Officer: Richard Hellon, Licensing Enforcement Officer

Licensing@ Cheshireeast.gov.uk
0300 123 5015

Appendices: Appendix 1 — Review application

Appendix 2 - Premises Licence PR/0176
Appendix 3 - Map
Appendix 4 — Map

Background Papers: | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the

Licensing Act 2003 (publishing.service.gov.uk)
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy published under
section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003

Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

OFFICIAL


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fassets.publishing.service.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fuploads%2Fsystem%2Fuploads%2Fattachment_data%2Ffile%2F1125660%2FRevised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_December_2022.pdf&data=05%7C01%7CRichard.Hellon%40cheshireeast.gov.uk%7Cfbe122fda3cb43146df308db140137dd%7Ccdb92d1023cb4ac1a9b334f4faaa2851%7C0%7C0%7C638125767674513194%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hUbETeR4oGPI26oYicJ5qE4%2BxtYZl%2BA%2FMJqDUaVWQ%2FM%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fassets.publishing.service.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fuploads%2Fsystem%2Fuploads%2Fattachment_data%2Ffile%2F1125660%2FRevised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_December_2022.pdf&data=05%7C01%7CRichard.Hellon%40cheshireeast.gov.uk%7Cfbe122fda3cb43146df308db140137dd%7Ccdb92d1023cb4ac1a9b334f4faaa2851%7C0%7C0%7C638125767674513194%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hUbETeR4oGPI26oYicJ5qE4%2BxtYZl%2BA%2FMJqDUaVWQ%2FM%3D&reserved=0
https://www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/pdf/licensing/statement_of_licensing_policy_2014-2019.pdf
https://www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/pdf/licensing/statement_of_licensing_policy_2014-2019.pdf
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made

Page 19

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Appendix 1

ARy Bumier
(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in

Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Puas 1IN PosTts. (08 Buxtor) ReAd

Post town Post code (if known)

MACCLESTIELD Sk 1O IOR

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

5TEVE BDENNETT

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

PRIO\T &

Part 2 - Applicant details

Tam

Please tick v yes
1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible
authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) @/
or (B) below)
2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) [l
3) a member of the club to which this application relates ]

(please complete (A) below)



Page 20

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick v yes

Me M M [ Miss [1 0 Ms [] Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names
BuTLeR LARR Y

Please tick v' yes
I am 18 years old or over lzye

address if
different from

premises
address

Daytime contact telephone number :

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




Page 21

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

lease tick one or more boxes v’

g

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance

4) the protection of children from harm

NN



Page 22

>
Ew. ONMETA

Puss in Boots Video evidence YouTube link. 9}(




Page 23

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)
Pease S EUDENCE BoOLE
AL 4 OB|ECTWES




Page 24

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 3)

SGQ Buz\\)DLE + UWED




Page 25

Please tick v yes
Have you made an application for review relating to the D
premises before
If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year

e e

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them




Page 26

Please tick v yes
e [ have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities lz/
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate ;
¢ I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my EZf

application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

S R

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

3. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

4. The application form must be signed.

5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.



Page 27

(A
N s

- Ra ﬂrwe, Lm@&JU;} S

ﬂ% Vi

Cored c:\'\b(‘

) —_i N DA Cu’\/l

m,d%ua

\ﬁ oLk Jc‘-rcg\ N

= d:ti ‘\1‘{’(‘/‘» C/\ LV‘LLQ/ T ) Cu\’Ld

- <)

MUNLA L e L/(\TM QWL Lis._ |

— | 2 W .

1Y 95 1\1&)1:1[—\'\5.

\

R —lu,b AP th,u‘(”

== od\

\vu.(‘ L,\,\J
\ \

S _p

-

] T Than hecamg
| o ™~ Y
Lol o Becha

Lt \ 0
e \Q Yoo et 4\

\/ s W‘/\C\ t\.ucﬂh_

\ —
Vouw  \hedd
X

- o P
Lglq,\ W TThe . Wt e n

S Y —\

'tum v LRIV o §

"’r' OLTJ L& Tlcec \fJéC\QJLJL

\‘umm’uﬁ ACLQ_, &%\-’3 ) _Jod\
—\ \

| WM cC ﬂ\fa/\

\baZchkL C,




Page 28

B qQ

_A

o
2

w&q U t“‘waZ ' &LO u.u/vlt’\{j

| |
"IL"&\Q tVM t\f~e ((1—(/\,\0 L/ )

CideN Q&‘ /Lu,d COWg_ e/cc;\,r

3 1[1\ o \K ] \’)c,u \«---(,L' [ lLuCk\ L-uu )’J\' «
= 723 ey v 2% 3% f‘og&f\_};@»-
e vk% S ent w\J J%\ Solle
T LDwn
=

e \%o\\, M& o8

S‘EA") L—Q/\’L ’\lo{_ L'\; ’L@ D \\»uﬂ tu.«“-d

_bu\e. (o Tk HU;O cdaao

u,mw \w«ir CL ‘{95 (X0 ‘EM’B

l

b

L

\ -
\-&T\_h_\ TA ;X, - -DW'J\’\Q.U\CVKQ

< o
}L\L’ Llj\,\,"\f\_b"\/) .TZ\ Nep b\’/ ﬂ\‘é\/{

3 3 O
- \A.u M’\HI\ "? u%%»%[/l)) wd L yu\
?U“Qil Qe LLULN' B ]

) S
e ol hed o




Page 29

/]

[l
Qopl  wldh  The [ioT>@

edeodion” _ Yhan Dfmfeo/

o b0 ezp@ﬂﬂwf@_ Qﬂd

QW@Q@*M

/
Jho el

/
/Qe(u/) 7‘//\2 feq/cdn ,Z)/ZZe/w

/71

M D //;/ (LY ZZ);/VQ

—/
WW%WM




Page 30

/7 )
2/ v e Y.




Page 31

@
C (\(UL cN T 12
@ y memm —\—%w\,
lueter T Stonescds.
m- %'E;;\LQ,(D\\OﬁQ—
\)

;ﬁeﬂr

?m’\ﬁhmw aX 'Duh N

T T T u\c«d.@(\( e

ucij u/>wu> o) \"cCD\ \Oswf

8 J A |
C{mhm *ch;(‘ N ’:‘xzt»osl
(

IV TtV __Owealtndy - ond

_ .,
P&)Ed\u\% MU, '”\)}P‘-S Q\M\i

NSO 7S /O“UL‘{) K oved

(\I ] \

—
Sevem |l | . Yol g 1

C ,C&LO,& G,\éhz\ Lmﬁw "MP@J\/\@(\

A ()

O \/LGE \f\,w\cwmb N o

oupEs 1 Vone.




Page 32

/)

Oﬁwo Beo /7/cad<z CnJars &

cf M4/o l/@/'l/ J—Qﬂ,ouJb £
/)

it vebi/eig mu—

/) c/ D

M@ MMMY/AQ

(/) N

ol D
;‘l{/{/;{/) O,/)/// oyI/8 /Mf)//[//]

/A /

7
/f\//icw /\Q,D_J/LZ/_QJ/ yiaie?8 4

, (7 7
m 7@% e MWM

a4

(//ZA./()-ZAVAD Y (//4,4/) JJ//L()?/U‘/)

7
C C{M‘?LCMW, LARUL WA

Z?Le Preve sz Mcwwam

/

cvfmo //Mo

/ 1%

Mazﬂ % D&)'?’LQOCJ.@ ref”

) &/,

f%ﬁ/z e ?Eéf (///we JUUDIC

17 W 6747%,0 /%UW//

L

CMQC/CVKQ

C/




Page 33

it

= M /\C}Oww /WQ/W

o s
/ﬂa/\mg PSS awere C‘J?‘“

| 9/ oy g
é/”«Q,dZ ﬁi‘)m.n Owoneoele,

/2 /) /
rF AN/ LZM“Q oA a -

D
WW@AWW

Fm,a,dZ/J ﬁa??/) Mu@

/U
.Y 077/(,///2/8/ /77&&(‘/767; '

/

/ /)
‘/%ﬁmmi‘ 57 ¢ /#ov“feo/

0/}

W 777»@@ ne

éxf/w:t of WLQ_

//re/\/axc/) /ﬁuﬂ&c SULUNPC L.

mm@ Oﬂ DMU/M]




Page 34

i®,

/
_Q/L(,V MWM V‘O

Yo /@/zz@/) &w &wm

m/ )

Q)
L()lfﬁ)(ezl V‘O M@ /7‘7/1/

!ﬁM le/dé/z ==




Page 35

/6

i) Ja:m/bcn@

i Qﬁ? O/ZJ"\/M /1//12'1&/2

CZ/L()Z Vbdféo QJL/K/(YQ//LCQ_ %v/‘

=R /TA 2z Bt 793,

Rz fat

/

C/)’ku_l//) 7‘67" Z%Q_ reQena lf

_ &/ /

ﬂ”)Q/La;Qe/‘ cj b%cna@oiz

/

i/ (J 7
//\//woh WM t?”zaz‘: M

J 40 /)

iaYie J\houad muw aZ‘

9
2%@0/113 ¥ (Amu C,,mz/soo@/‘

ot mg(,/:we, Il Tte

/
U//jﬁ %h@da:( (Carrd (;DG{‘;

/.

,/
w,f}

, /u%/(/ /5 za ) ﬂ/“é/t/wz/c/)

Ke@m@ / /qw//‘ —

CJ

N



Page 36

I/
N —L

/
S 22 PR R

c/
SNV 4 %”WZ (7L

e () 2 7
SASULNG DA Foul X
/] /' 72
1 & ; 5207 f%z
L /S U,y [ e ]

Lo, .ﬂaﬁop@ﬂd/ \orl/q [
|/

J
g~ A /LN

o N

/()0 AN AL
MCM&J Q o} e m///é/v

/)
/%)T(Mé/)fa' i /A&/Low) f/w/ug

/ /2 <un / ’ ARy
Qt e /'/LMQ l CMO e /éw?é
/

ZSC’EGO /@c/) &Q,Q//) O7/Z & G

‘7‘ o //w/.ﬁ M é/ue /?30077/@/

£/

W(ZQKW@

/ﬂw& W W/‘O’(/ﬂ@ﬂ" )‘o

[/ ya¥a),

C/0)
T//(@ JM/%’FM FELG




Page 37

1’ ks

B/ea/\ﬂ @T/Waaoﬂ

CM?/;}/ (/O'/LM{/W/) //CVQM/IO

i 72’/\/ /*’4/0 7 /zow

,Ua/@”/@w%{

-/ /za//e Q%of Mzzawo@c/

/7
G /szl/aéf C“"’ /‘c&:amz

/ /

/0"3/ Qﬂf)zo‘é Z/Lé /444/\) «-*“77

//
f'ﬂ/\e 7 LUK ///aCZ (/’Lo;z’r

/
WP/Q,QG/Z

//@%mﬂ@d 77&/@;2; h/ere.

/774243@ @u/t W«eﬁz e/e

i N0/ AV
| L¢ /Z%fi Zme// C{)z&(///)
ﬁQ 6(:/\@9/2@ /@7 L%J«// /11 2OV
4 —// c/ ’

A h@.awne ,/Ap ) YD

a9 /) A a

W&M@g] QUL Four clyecliven
= »




Page 38 .

o,

= \Jh.v

Your Ref: n/a

Date: 18" July 2018

Private and Confidential — To be opened by Addressee Only

Dear NG
Re: Puss in Boots Macclesfield

We are writing in response to your emails dated 11" July 2018, regarding the above
public house.

! have discussed the previous issues with noise nuisance at the Puss in Boots with
the DPS I :nd can confirm the following:

» We are instafling secondary glazing, intended to commence fitting wic
23/07/18. If this date changes we wili let you know at the earliest possi ibility,

= When entertainment is on I s documenting that she has been
outside to various points to check for noise seepage, and taking reievant
action if she can hear the music such as turning it down. This is being
documented, and this practice will continue,

» She will ensure she taiks to DJs and bands to inform them tc be mindful of
the volume of the music,

« She is ensuring that any music or licensable activities are undertook within
her premises licence,

« She will ensure relevant signage is displayed for customers to consider the
local residents when leaving the premises, and when they are outside
smaoking,

» She will keep windows and doors closed during entertainment except for
access and egress,

« She ensure speakers are facing into the premises not towards the windows.

I (s orsuring that she is adhering to her Premises Licence and to the
L;censmg Objectives, and she is keen to prevent any future noise nuisance and to
maintain a positive relationship with the iocal residents. We t nope that the abova wil;
prevent any further probiems, however if you do have any concerns in future, or if you
have any questions regarding the content of this letter please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours sincarely
Ei Group plc

Rngxmaf Manager




Page 39

Puss in Boots
198 Buxton Road
Macclesfield

SK10 INF

Dear Sir,

I note on your web page that you are refurbishing, the Puss in Boots as a long
standing neighbour who lives at the rear of the Pub.

I would ask you to consider as part of your refurb, sound-proofing the pub
windows and walls that overlook houses in Roan Mews and the canal side.

| understand your Business Model may not see live music acts, or loud events
as part of your plans. However noise from previous events at the pub,
alongside the shouting, chanting and swearing became the norm in the outside
beer gardens, resulting in residents making numerous complaints.

| feel if we can address the matter by fitting acoustic glazing and sound
proofing, you could future proof yourself from further complaints, if you would

like to contact me on I feel this would be the perfect opportunity
to discuss the matter and find some common ground. | will send this letter to

B - oc: councilor & L ~vironmental Health as both

have been involved with other tenants of the pub.

Would also be possible to please confirm if Stone gate still have an interest in
the pub as a previous regional manager was involved with previous noise issue,
please see the letter enclosed.

Yours faithfully

Garry Butler



Page 40

Stonegate Group Z\

Our ref: MR/ss/023299/76525/Cas-12278

30" March 2022

Sent via email to:

Dear Mr Butler
Re. Puss in Boots, Macclesfield

Thank you for your email sent on 19" March 2022, highlighting your concemns regarding the Puss in
Boots public house in Macclesfield.

Due to a recent reorganisation within Stonegate Pub Partners, ||}l is no 'onger
responsible for the Puss in Boots, and it now falls within my region. | have reviewed the previous
coiresponaence we have on file relating to noise concerns and checked the proposals for the
property work planned for the pub.

™I can see that measures were implemented following a meeting with the publicans in 2018, which
included the installation of secondary glazing and stronger controls and checks by the publican. Our
recent property works were intended to improve the external appearance of the property and do not
include any more substantial plans, and the current publican should be taking steps to ensure that
any events at the pub are monitored and that sound levels are kept to a reasonable level.

2X_ | will raise your concerns with the publican and check that appropriate measures are in place to limit
any noise from the building, and that the terms of the premises license are being adhered to. | would
be grateful if you could please provide examples of when and how the pub has caused you
disturbance so that | can specifically target these areas of concern.
Thank you for contacting us and | look forward to hearing from you.
Yours sincerely

Stonegate Pub Partners

Regional Manager

Stonegate Group 3Monkspath HallRoad, Solihull, WastMidlands, B9045]  stonegategroup.co.uk
Stonegate Group is Stonegate Pub Company Limited (FCO29833) and its subsidiartes, including El Group Umitad {02552808), €| Publican Services Limitad (06522972)

(FCA B1623), Enterprise Managed Investments Limited (0BB05928), Uninue Pub Properties Limited (03726292), and The Craft Usles Bub Cempany-timited (09429550);
All Stanégate Group entities re reglstarediin England & Wales at 3 Monkspeth Hall Road, Sollull, West Midlands, 830 45/,




Page 41

Dear Mr -

With reference to Mr. I (etter we were promised sound proofing at the meeting;
however what we got was a cheap botch which provides no improvement what's so ever.
Regarding signage point 5 of Mr. I etter, this is a requirement of the Puss in Boots
license and has still not been done since 2018 {note 10 prevention of public nuisance).

The promise to monitor noise levels by a previous DPS Mrs. Il was a farce, and as the
pub burns through tenant so quickly it was impossible to get any agreement regarding
signage and sound monitoring.

It is also noteworthy that cooking smells from the pub had to be dealt with by intervention
of an environmental health officer. Also the food waste left at the side of the pub which |
wish to stress, is not down to the current tenant because it been there for 4 years.
Highlighting the extremely poor management of the pub for the last decade.

During the time of a pervious tenant (6 months only), the pub held an outside live
entertainment (not the 1t time) in the canal side beer garden, this took place over 2 nights
and produced so many complaints from neighbours, and a warning letter from the
environmental health. The pub decided to close the beer garden canal side at 21:00hrs. The
pub license provides for live music indoors only. Please note prevention of public nuisance
page 3 of the Puss in Boots license states, noise or vibration shall not emanate from the
premises so as to cause nuisance to nearby properties. That tenant then left and another
one arrived he lasted 8 weeks before the pub went up for sale again.

| have spoken to the new tenant and their plan was to push food not music and sport
events.

The winter months keep the beer garden quiet, now spring has arrived we will see if this
changes. On the 11/12/21 we had a live rock band playing. This carried on till 23:45 the pub
license clearly states live music till 23:00hrs.

| believe the new tenants have split up and have changed the pub from a Viking theme to a
military theme. The pub is in close proximity to houses and should consider them in any
future plans and at the very minimum abide by Mr. I letter

Yours Sincerely

Garry Butler



- Page 42

C Y

’5/ ”..\*1\‘\ /
e PRIVATE ,23

4
'~=,...a.,_17x“”"jCheshire Constabulary
Clemonds Hey S
Oakmere Road
Winsford A
CW7 2UA

S

B Cheshire

~ Constabulary

| "R EEEBR i
1T T o T

Email | Public.contact@cheshire.pnn.police.uk
Web: | www.cheshire.police.uk
Reference No: 22000624236
Crime Type: | THREATS TO DESTROY OR DAMAGE
PROPERTY
Incident Location: | PUSS IN BOOTS, 198 BUXTON ROAD,
MACCLESFIELD, UK, SK10 1NF
Date of incident: | 23/08/2022 21:56 - 23/08/2022
21:56

MR GARY BUTLER

Date: 24/08/2022
Dear MR BUTLER,

At Cheshire Police we know that being a victim of crime can cause upset and can disrupt your life. In
order to reduce these effects we feel that it is important to keep you informed about what has
happened since you have reported this matter.

WHAT CHESHIRE POLICE HAS DONE FOR YOU SO FAR

We have recorded the details you have supplied to us under the reference number 22000624236. If
you have reported this matter to an insurance company you will need to quote the reference number.
We have also undertaken an assessment of your crime.

WHAT CHESHIRE POLICE WILL DO NEXT

Unfortunately on the information currently available it is unlikely that we will be able to solve your
crime. We want to assure you that the details of your crime have already been added to our
intelligence systems. These systems are analysed to look for crime trends and local problems which
will be dealt with by your local officers. We will continue to look for links between this and other
crimes. This may allow us to solve your crime in the future, and should we discover anything new,
we will contact you. If you need to speak to us about your reported crime; perhaps you have new
information to pass on, please contact Cheshire Police and quote your reference number above by
the following methods:

@ Email Public.contact@cheshire.pnn.police.uk please quote your reference
number

@ Fill in our online incident update form at www.cheshire.police.uk/

WHAT SUPPORT YOU CAN RECEIVE

You can receive free and confidential information, support and practical help from our victim service,
Cheshire Cares. Your needs will be assessed in detail to ensure the right support is provided,
whether it be a telephone contact, community visit or referral to a specialist partner. You can view
our support page here https://www.cheshire.police.uk/advice/advice-and-information/wvs/victim-
and-witness-support/

We also have a Victim Information Pack for all victims of crime, which explains your rights under the
Code of Practice for Victims of Crime, and provides a guide to the services and support you can

Cheshire Constabulary is committed to providing a quality service to its customers. You can help us to achieve this by participating in a
short telephone survey, if you are contacted by an external market research company working on our behalf.

PLEASE KEEP THIS LETTER FOR FUTURE REFERENCE



Page 43

QIQL Cam 21 Sbhes 4

PN 0@

W ,DQ/\/&”B YLLQ{A,T/J we

vl (/ovI’{L/B L0, Yo

()

Jm DeCUu UQ@«“ (quzlo/n Y

ourth JBC:CLL;\X mwm

)
\% b‘(\mdmui : \%V\\eowmmck ALY

| N 1 \ \
Wadind — Mudy. C\JuLQo c,'\)(@(\)

M’*‘LU |

G0 s LN, cﬁ “U‘M CMVJ

‘ )

No - CCteNn m\n +ho &)uu\f)!

)

| | = ——
W l/u&/) CHodN. — [ wlenh

| ,
10 J)Den)/\ N N, UUU.MT/J

D N J\ \

\/\md&o@ oy Notol Wm/l:z).)c

L

_[lho L)S MR ‘é@mxﬂ e e

~ -
(ﬁv\ObTLQD ’U&WJ ot U LJ\WH el

i
O e . 5T (\\nej,\ A% (Ciré/‘



S

Page 44

i

TEENAGER lunged
at a man with a six
inch knife during a

brawl outside a pub.

The 17-year-old from
Macclesfield, who cannot
be named for legal rea-
sons, came within 10cm of
connecting 1o the victim's
stomach during the fight
outside the Puss in Boots
pub,

The altercation started
when the teenager along
with Dylan Butler, 18, and
James Moore, 18, gotintoa
verbal  argument with
some men outside the

ing ahead of [the others]
and went back to help. He
held the knife by his hip for
aminute.

Anne Ludlow, defend-
ing Moore, said: “He had a
promising football career
with Rochdale FC but had
to stop through injury. He
started using cannabis to
cope, He was in the wrong
place at the wrong time.”

Butler was sentenced 0
60 hours unpaid work,

Moore to a four month |

referral order and the
17-year-old a 12 month
referral order.

7 AT TEEEE

@ Dylan Butler, 18; of
Brynmore Drive

® James Moore, 18, of
Garden Street

Buxton Road venue asthey -
walked past.

During the row Butler
punched the complainant |
Andy Anderson before the |
17-year-old pulled a |
sheath knife from a black |
bag and thrust it towards |

srethor ~f e man the

| Bristol Street Motors

A

Exclusive 3¢

Motability offer



Page 45

Treq uoopyMm

panjw

PR 0 ot o oo e

JaRIRYD INOA 03 SOpIS

aanisod aaey noA daooe

[ aiyMm “sIanewr snouss

K1aa 21w asaUL, Jpres prem
“POOM  SRIOYDIN a3pny

L2191 $9 Apafen e 8

‘Supeo pue yadfoTul 8,3y
Aes saouasajar pum JEn

(Wel) eaeg odre]y pue gqnd s100g UI SSN 9L @

“Prq wiy Juppouy ‘ave]

-peId e sPf JNORIRYD SIY

0} AP(S PO §, ﬁ%mu__

wa..s 1 ‘oo asal Fupgiom
poums omaed sy uap
N sy AWos 1oy Ly}
quppiom usaq pey opy,
‘Kipqisuodsar ayer isnwa
mg 1sed s1y ur ewmen
patogns sap, :pres ‘dui

~puUajep ‘UOS{IM 3;2

:r._;

“19ans

yoougy aaddpn jo ‘erpaeg
Jsprem

poaoys uiped aogm si
m:!i: pue sugaiy sy
L g g

TY AUV FuN
pinom g umu Sppeay
B Yy payooy oy pes
‘apismo off 0y sewo] JW
PaYSe @f] ‘UOE ST JO 10X
U} JEOMS 0] 10U PUR UMODP
WIeD 0) Wiy payse Sewoy
auAep
AL 0N JUAM U B[pAaS
wp pres Angm I
Juaddey pmoa jeym
POWs0U0D SemM  [ejjeayl,
SIAL 0S8 30z moqe Ao
SU Uayay ay[, "adej umo
SIY Jo Juogy ut punoae i dul
-ABM paLIRls pue ‘Buolj00]
2 01 dn sem yorgm ‘ogpuy
uayapf ade| e jo ploy
A001 aH "Wy 01 yje) pnod
pooj | yum wajqoxd
B im auolue pes jue
-pUaap ayL, pres Aym
[PRYIIN 10103801 ]
SYTow
X1s 10] papef sem ‘saouapo
Byo  10) uospd  w
Aprasie sem oym ‘efiaag
‘piedy 1IN0 Ay
SPIeMYOBQ Uity unjoouy
- a0%] sy paysnd oym
B{[iaag Aq poYoRR SEM DY
‘uy paddais ‘sewory audep

Buppe qnd’

TAU0ISTD DU TAYA 81D
-WIoISTID JO Juoy ut jsing
-0 sy anu !
ey ojul BUqUIMsS 91039q
Nealq 0y 1 usned ‘umop
iUy Ay} powrwes 9y
“Apuous pusiap m
Fummupuoo - 1Ay 01 9soja
punoie 3} 3ulaRm paLiels
pue ajny usynpy e dn
payid efjiaag uaym asea
01 Wy payse puw pasmyal
[Eflayy, SI e preay
HNOD  UMOX) 188D
‘plos sem Supreay oy
‘safem sy Bujpuewuap pue
aasnge duponaq  ‘ofws
2 0JU} MaY) ‘18aq Jo sapioq
1432 yunip pogm ‘eliIaag
Wiy pajuosuod [reyjeIyy,
a1qqa(] ledeuew uaym
‘paureid
‘W00 SIAUWI0ISND  wWayMm
tadws sy 180] pue pjay
-safoe uf qnd sj0og m
ssng o uy Jouo ® se Anp
uo Bupjuup uaaq pey ‘26
BIIAGS OIUOIUY COTRN
PIRAY 1INOD B PO
siy  moge  paureidurod
SIgWosND 19y

agmy 8uoj00f
2 PapRm  HHO
NO.LLIYE NTHVH

UIP paype]le oy

: o s ~Llog w‘IUmSZ AVASINaIM mwﬂms ATIASTTOOVIN

—— et




01/11/2022, 15:21 Pag%mﬂ]ﬁ_ Outlook

RE: Puss In Boots 29/10/22

Fri 28/10/2022 08:48
To: I

Dear Mr Butler

Thank you for your email below, the content of which has been passed to I IIIIIINEE. T 2ssures me that
the current DPS has a clear understanding of their responsibilities under the terms of the premises licence,
however, he will make contact with them today to double check the timings of the band and ask that they
remain vigilant about not running over the permitted time.

Kind regards

Customer Care Officer

Email | I
Stonegate Group, 3 Monkspath Hall Road, Solihull, B90 4SJ

From: [INEEGEGEGEGEGGEEEEE
Sent: 27 October 2022 12:13

To: I
Subject: Puss In Boots 29/10/22

Attention: This email originated from outside Stonegate Group. Please take extra care when opening links or
attachments. If in doubt, please contact the IT Service Desk.

Dear Mr IR

| now know the rock band playing at the Puss in Boots on the 29/10/22, will start at 21:00hrs.

It's clear on my copy of the license that live music finishes at 23:00hrs, unfortunately every previous
DPS has ignored this timing. Can you confirm the DPS is applying the license and is adhering to the

letter dated 19/7/2018 from i n—"

Kind Regards
Garry Butler

Stonegate Group

facebook.com/stonegatepubs
twitter.com/stonegatepubs
linkedin.com/company/stonegate-pub-company-limited

This email has been sent by and on behalf of the Stonegate Group. The Stonegate Group is
Stonegate Pub Company Limited and its subsidiaries. All Stonegate Group entities are registered in
England & Wales at 3 Monkspath Hall Road, Solihull, West Midlands, B0 4SJ. This email, and any
attachments, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. It is
intended solely for the stated addressee(s) and access to it by any other person is unauthorised. If

hHne- A tank lhua seamlmall INGATAOOEFANAWATZIZmVYAZC 4 h 771 WAANTVIEND AT TAWCAANARIRANNE 1AM OR~TukReRNA LN 4/2



Page 47 T

og &

Dear _ 01/11/2022

To confirm the rock band on the 29/10/22 was one of the worst noise intrusions, we have endured
in the last 30 years we have lived here. It appears that you are spending thousands of pounds on this
pub, but refused to carry out any work to reduced amplified music into our houses/gardens if you
are unwilling to work with us to improve the sound proofing to a professional standard. | have no
option but to seek a review of the license.

| also saw no attempt by the DPS to carry out the action promises in | NI <t:cr dated
19" July 20/8/2018 if you have abandoned these promises then please confirm this in writing so |

know where we stand.

Another point is on Sunday morning 30/10/22 we had to endure several hours of scaffold building at
the rear of the pub adjacent to our house. With ratchet guns, dropping planks and scaffolding poles
being installed. | am sure you are aware construction work on a Sunday is restricted by law and does
not include work on your pub unless it is an emergency which this clearly was not. This shows a
complete lack of consideration the pub has for the local residents, [t is also not even summer and we
have yet to have customers of the pub screaming obscenities and shouting in the beer gardens.

I hope you will respond in a positive manner however if you do not | will collect evidence which will

be used at review.

Environmental health

Regards

G, Butler



Page 48
stonegate Group =z

&

24

Our ref: MR/ss/023299/77396/Cas-12713

17t November 2022

Sent via email to: I

Dear Mr Butler
Re. Puss in Boots, Macclesfield

Thank you for your letter sent on 15t November 2022 regarding the live music event at the Puss in
Boots on 29" October, and the scaffolding work which took place on 30% October.

| have spoken to the publican about the night in question and am assured that the entertainment
finished at 11pm, in accordance with the terms of the premise licence, and the external noise levels
were regularly checked to ensure that they were within reasonable limits. | can also confirm that the
publican has installed acoustic proofing to the rear of the pub to further minimise any possible
disturbance.

k He is aware of the requirements of the premises licence and is adhering to the conditions contained
therein. This includes following the actions that were detailed in | 'stter to you dated

19" July 2018.

x We regret that the scaffolding works on 30" October disturbed you. Our contractors checked with
building control who confirmed that work is not restricted on a Sunday, but advise it is carried out
within reasonable hours. The scaffolder arrived on site at around 10am which both we and the
contractor consider to be acceptable. As | hope you will appreciate, these works would not usually
be carried out on a Sunday, however, on this occasion it was necessary due to delays which had
been caused by bad weather.

Thank you again for bringing your concerns to our attention.

Yours sincerely
Stonegate Pub Partners

Regional Manager

Stonegate Group 3 Monkspath HallRoad, Solihull, WestMidlands, B9045) . stonegategroup.co.uk
Stonegate Groupis Stonegate fub Company Uimited (FCO29833) and its subsidiaries; Including El Group Limited {02562808), £l Pubiizan Services Limited (06522972)
(FCA B1623), Enterprise Managedinvestments Umited (0BBUS928), Unigue RUbBraperties Limitad (03726292), and The Craft Unlon Bub Company Limitad (09429390);




18/11/2022, 13:08 Page 49ﬂoise Nuisance :' l\ .,:%

Domestic 30 view +

Barking dogs view +
Cockerels 7 7 7 view +
Burglar alarms view +
DIY = view +
Construction close -

We recommend the following hours of operation for noisy work:

 Monday - Friday 8am - 6pm
e Saturdays 9am - 2pm
)( No noisy work on Sundays or Bank Holidays %

There are occasions when construction work is unavoidable at sensitive
times (for example rail works). We work with operators to ensure you are
informed of the times you may be disturbed.

For further advice for developers in minimising potential noise problems,
view our Noise Pollution Leaflet.

« Construction Site Noise leaflet (PDF, 68KB)

Fireworks view +

What we can't investigate

There are some domestic noises that are not a statutory nuisance and
can’t be investigated. Case law states that noise from the ordinary and

httns:/iwww.cheshireeast nov.uk/business/anvironmental health/noise nuisance/noise nilisance.asnx 215



................. /H.N....NL 4 o

o
)

=y ND.EMM\AMW{

.................. . ”UGC@_M
uiousuadxe We | souesinu ay) Jo Jususle}s oni) Aypiao |

(pajund) sweN

'S

—

500G

S Y3

TRPNO AR /)
SO 300N NS

PTG S
Bu; ™ émjéa
ROIGME S DT
P 9 W

/mé WO 133

Page 50

SAYEN D s
D UMD ¢ f
Pty DSt 20 ﬂ.,y*@.mw

SaH SV v QY
JZ,/;&@&M@ ONYy IS0+
‘ NMOOQMV
TV QL A NElay SW

20 A Onivg Yoy

P

k
GV 62| O @) 1o
i

JONVSINN 3HL 40 NOILdI¥OS3a

SIHSINIA SINVIS ' 3lva

b 3N S10344V 11 MOH
............................................................................ HOZ mco:am_ml—u
........................................................................................................ . (@mm._vv«.
......................... AL [ Sy

/_ ,ﬁ/\\ 221n0g

pue sonpoud 0} pasedaud aq Jsnw NoA usee) si UOIIOE LNOY §| *PapPIOAR 8q pnoys ‘ Aep Aiana,

................................................... s .. = .. “02 wcocam—ml_l

"aouesinu pabsjle sy} Jo souapira aalb
AWl 8y J|e, se Yyons seselyd "Pajou ale nok sjoaye souesinu sy

usym sawn oyioads pue jdey aie spiooss sjeinooe jey) Juepodwl st} -sBuipeacold jebe| aAjoAul Aew wajqo.d siy) sAjosel 0} AleSS908U UONOR Jeu] Jaquisway

"NOA sjoayje Ji YoIUM Ul ABm U} PUB ‘Saysiul} pue SHEe)S JI Bl SY) 'SIND00 8OUBSINU SY) UBYM SJEp aU) jo Aessaoau Jl 10ays

W04 d4O0O3H IONVSINN

N0

E o

2OMON] EEL

MNI ¥OV14g NI 3131dINOD 3Svad
9jesedss e uo pue mojaq ajou e doay)

b




...................... \?.,,,N\N\ ‘pereq S\V\NQ\DHKE\%\ = (paupd) sweN e " paubig
“pelyC q - /] buicderelxs wie | souesinu ay; Jo Juswaye}s N e S| U3 Ageo |
[

AAAW SSRNSIS 0t &
o AON SY™ A W
~NIARLOD) 10 3AAY. WY
AYHL 2w 33059y O

AW Ty slang

- Y U avy Sdd tay
| e < ARy IS /754@8&,\“ ESAE

Page 51

\
NN Y . :
o o STATFOWDY W) vk

Soand 3u| WNODIY WIS WA T e L
21007 AN Y GONRNS Ay T EJ

!

3N $10344V L1 MOH JONVSINN 3HL 40 NOLLJI¥OSAA|  S3HSINI SLYVIiS ' 3lva

133HS NOILLVNNILNOD

(J 43y Vs



Page 52

G
.wy.D; N2

.A(OQ Dw/;
Y D NP
3 ol

GOG NRIUIRD
2N

IRL O NED

Uousiiadx

(pojuud) sweN

B | 9oUBSINU 8y} JO JUBLUB)E]S aNl) B S

=
.......................

Ajniss |

e = \
AO3bS NO 3PNL MEEG OV ;J,&Q
QYIS A3ow UMY QU SO

S AWl DO mﬂ,.danmu,mzaéoo

WETRHUYIS, HovNIow AvanaS

*IJ[QAOH J9© DEECNT 3AGOW QLIINCD
Ao Dhpeaon IapH T DERN HoostEdy

QL QAL 39 ey
WS NIl 20N \yaibwag

|
|

Qo -T! -9 ﬁ wm\;wom
|

5
M
_
|
|

QOTY,

_ 3N S19344V 11 MOH

B NSOW WY oNIQeML. QO

JONVSINN FH1 40 NOILLdINDS3a

...................................

......... ﬁq%ufn%

pue 8onpoud 0} paledsid aqg jsnw NoA usye) Sl UOIOR LNOY §| "PapIOAe 8q pINoYs  Aep Alans,
usym sawin oioads pue jdey s1e spiodel sjeindode Jey; Juepodwi sty -sBuipesoold jeba) oA

..........................................

|
QO -,mh N.d_au.g.

S3HSINIA SLYVLS | 3iva

...?J.dlll_ﬂl! .K_ - e G ... cesa “mmw._ﬂw—nu{
.............. L
1e}3(] aouesHiN 10 22inog

T lON auoydsn |

'S80
T T aleN
spelaq e

TN LAy

‘aouesinu pabajie sy} JC souapine anf

SWN 8y} Jje, S Yons saseild "Pajou ale NoA S1O8YE souesini oL
oAUl Aew wiajqold sIU) aajosas 0) Alessasau uopoe 1B} JoguIsiuay

MNI MOV NI 3L3VdNDD ISTI T

"NOA sj084€ Il YoIYM Ul Aem BU} PUE ‘Saysiuly PUE SUEJS 11 LI} BY) ‘SINDJ0 SOUEBSINU 8y} USYM )P By} jo Alessa0au Ji Josys ajeledas e UO pue MOJaq 210U B raay

WHO4 AJOIJ3Y FONVSINN

434

Ce



Page 53

FHL HVBWIG

PO Wy T
Asnow B 2w
40 WIQ vk

VoS SWH
arey  0SSY D
-G IO Y

NEIR SV S

v |

(payund) swepN

COyRoN R SHVQ
e W avEh 2 WD DISW

MPWHINN S AQ QEWIYTO

S) PO /uoﬁoud& MLSOWYy ™MW
W WAnE TRIGHY VAR WRd
WY QA2A SNMOg mu&é_}\ _NJN?&._
Svo0n Oy 2NOL 3w d3EQ

pue sonpoid o} pasedaid aq }snw NOA uaxe} S UOHOR LN0Y) §| "PApPIOA. 8q PINOYS ‘ Aep Aions
usym souun oiioads pue jdey ale splooal ajelnooe jeyy juenoduw s H

"NOA S108Ye }i USIUM Uj ABm 9Y) PUB ‘Saysiul PUB SUE]S }j oWl 9U) ‘SIND20 SOUBSINU Y3 UdYM S}ep aY) o A1essaoau §i yoays

LYLLSO

Y L ORI

=y

___3INS19344V LIMOH |

............................................................................

............... ,;9}
............... LNV, O N

............................................. (e O
ﬁw_au!_,\d)n;/_ ,/),m.ﬂ SGQ

!1.7m§§..
0a01 Ava Ty G B Hesa
A OO PONALNIG Y WPUJ&CCOU

.......................

p:=piig sy
‘Bupusiad B | 9duesinu ay) jo juswusles andj e sl

QL. IRVNA Q7d JO 2V LY R0y

JONVSINN JHL 40 NOLLdINOS3A
:ON @uoydsja] o NP
Y AN SN

" aWEeN

= 221n0sg

isjiejaqy aosuesIinN

WHO4 AYOI3d FONVSINN

43y

&V ¢¢
O |
STAHSINIA |

minle)
SIMVLS |

“paublg
§ AjH90 |

3iVa

"aouesInu pafie|ie ay) jo souapine anb

» «OUWIN BU} j|B, SE YONS saselyd ‘Pajou aie NoA S108le aouesinu U}
‘sButpasooid jebs| anjoaul Aew waqosd siy) aajosas o Alesseosu LOIJo. JBL Ioquisiioy

MNI MOV19 NI 3131dW03 3Svad

3jesedas e Uo puB MOjaq ajou B oo

e



......................

................ \Wv“...l..\..\y.‘. ..H...IHI.”....... nnmwmo ..-.....-.-........«.’w..\.v......m._.\l.d.......... vewesn Avmwc_-—av m&mz
s m MN\ - ‘Buroudued B | 80UBSINU 8Uj} JO JUBLISJE)S BN} B Si

o f Ay PVP/C
RL. SN0
Qod ML Sy

1 _

WYY RN Y g
_

CADDWWMOD) L DG & SO |

DNOS ONg S0A Msay TN

_
MSOW |
|

< | v} sdc ik {
10 e ¥ U b SRS, Q O AG2EN Wivd ))Jf AR IR
) (T L} : Sl . ! _ \_/
O | ™MEN . HLO |
' Wb |
. N Nx 1 1 e — o |
OIOL SR, o e . _ - | @ %c! T
O SN womeq Stvaon gy amu LS T
__AWSIOSIVUMONH| T 3ONVSINNJHL O NOWJINOSA | SIHSINK | S1uvis | 3L C
............................................................................ ...QZ mco:am—ml—n s E AR T YT RAENC N e R e a . .OZ muo:&m«mﬂlw
....................... LZ:Q/KWUMPJJUJ”&{?;
........................... CZD);FOVASM wwm: §S91PPY gam: ST o
.,.................;....,..,v.......,..uh n“{m.;un/ ...... },/ .,i.ﬁu:.,v.“l/ ,.‘mENZ ......................... J, : . \/. srvret YOUIIBN]
n,J\.u\ Caspejeqg moﬁmw_zﬁwuo 22UN0g %Jlﬂ@\ _ P.r.,.{, ) spezeq ,..sow_

"souesInu pebojje a4} o souspias 2alf
pue sdnpoud o} patedsid aq 1sn NOA uae) SI UOHOE UNGY J| "PBPIOAE aq pINoys ‘ Aep Aleas, ¢ awn auy) lie, Se yons saselyd "pajou ale noA sjosyE asuesing sy
usym sawn ooads pue jdey aie spiodes ajesnooe jey juepodw sty sbBuipsscoid jebe) eajoaul Aew waqoid siy N[0S 0} AJESSe0aU UOHOE JBLI 190U istiay

ANI AOVG NI 3L3VdNOD 38731
"NOA S04 ) UDIYM L) ABM DU} PUB ‘Saysiulj PUB SLIEJS Jj Ui} 8Y) ‘SIN000 SOUBSINU 8Y) UBYM 18P U J0 AIBSSS00U Jj 1o0ys @1rJedas B LC PUE MOJE] 10U & ooy,

L HLLGO WHO4d ¥OJ3d JONVSINN

P S

oMY



........................ HW\N \\. " pajeq

............................................................................

................................................................................................

........ CEN Y SR
S ORI RIS

s

pue 8anpo.d o) pasedaid aq jsnw NoA usye} si UOHOE LNOY J| "PAPIOAR aq pNoys ‘ Aep AIoAs,
Uaym sew oyoads pue jdey ale spiooas ajeinooe Jey) uepoduw si jj

"NOA Spayje 1l Yolym ui Aem au) pue ‘saysiuly pue SHels J1 awi ay) ‘sinoso souesinu 9y} usym djep 8y} Jo AIeSS08U JI JoBYs

D

fwz\ :

....................

(psjund) swepn

ey \w@&\

‘Butousuadxe ie | souesinu ay) Jo Juswele}s aniy B

| oY 17

T paubic

Y Aiao

91 10| 1
|

> 77| 2l

>-Lra

— it/\.‘.
Oﬂn fnw

A ~yelAo g WD) MOy WA 93| s
TS DMONBMD| wemdpag esveg hap B OsOW Pory| g
Q& uﬁ,r m/wd -
>,3ﬂm4m~m/l WV/ w .,; ﬂ;@m«/u .y!@\wm WauQ NSOW W &J@Uﬂ\/ -~ "
20D 399 ¢dg |
| oouen Mhe T e mow%w SN
wﬁm@rﬁ sop,samy| PP DS B S|SION Womupeg Sveg
(@))
T oQ A
o i iﬁgﬁ \u«d/ovaﬂfm T |
SN god swe | B G + Py oG 2y X Gy ¢
 awsaaavamon| ~3ONVSINN 3HL 40 NOILJINOS3a SIHSINIA

......................
...............

.. - -.f-ns ”mmwhuu<

2~ -------- Felosnas ”mEmz
:sjiejaq qumM_zﬂro a3unosg

aqily
SIUVLS | 31vd |
" ION auoydsje i

_/\ SPEIL(] INO 4

"aouesinu pabsjle ay) Jo souspliaa oAl

8wl 8y} ||e, se yons saselyd "pajou ale nok sjpaye 20UBSING 83U}
‘sbuipasooid jefis) anjoaul Aew wesjqoid sy 9A|0S81 0) AleSSa0au UOKOR Jey) JoquisiLay

MNI MOV18 NI 3L3NdW0D 3SY31d

WHO4d YOI3H IONVSINN

43

ajeJedas e uo pue mojaq ajou B daay,

%



......................................... —U@wma .w...............-.......\-.u.... csasssanifbsnsssssnagsss UQHC_-_QV @ENNZ ODoCOCOne M, L oo oa \ “wwm..;m“;m‘w
N N\N\ @ \P- wc_o 0:& | @auesinu oy} jo wcm_.:mumuw onil i

R w0 Avale Uﬁé@dﬂ; 30 QD\ENM s oosz F=—rar .
WubD GCF MM» *ﬁm& )?m/i/ WY IS, S Ao R XA I Ord 1 b
y = D ! : 0, \ /.w jqabnu\uu& ;/g.ggw

mop Qe @i@m%w,wza& fCEANE G

r/\ </ c/ LM S Y SSBQ 3 MJ\MJO\/
40 urquu@\ OMNRIG A qod K _. R
\wuc@mj_/, Y ZOmif, eI + o/ NS 1o =Y I N B LR YA R P

vaﬂfu;:x_ Uwamjpﬁw QQ&O <) UJOO 30! g \ij.ﬂmwﬁ
1 /wﬂ\mvo #CEM @so 3\

O i
L
> e yﬁ & ﬁ 1) LY BUG oo I0EIRG O W (RN T
o Wm@? /rzo;v) tay @2, AN Y2y ﬁo@ Ale J@PL SY @l | O Ncm Ll | ( T
3N SLO3AAV LIMOH | __ ONVSINN 3H1 40 zo_E_zommn 30| sausiNE | siuvis| " aiva
---------------------------------------------------------------------------- -OZ mco:ao-ml—l R T R I A :“cmlw m-bG£QMMwhlmw
..................................................................................................................... Pﬂ F»J«JZ%QUE . 5
........................... QYS) . IS mo,v ! P
............ 2 . SN , " i
- J‘Q\ m__mamn_ 2ouEsin n.ﬁo 224nog R G PSS L) w._kum |

"aduesinu pabejje sy} jo souznias B0
«SUWN 3y} |e, Se |yons saselld "Palou aie NOA SJ08YE aouBesIig & :
"sbuipaaooid jebsj anjoaul Aew wejqoid siy) sajosss oy Asessanau Uolo. 1B} Ioquintuo)

MNI HOVIE NI 3131dIND D g8y un‘n
a)eiedas e uo pue MORq 10U & doa

pue aonpouid o) paredsid mn Isnw noA uae)] s UK. N0 4| "PaPIOAe aq PINoys * Aep Asens, !
usym seuny oy1oads pue jday ale spioosl ajeinooe el juepodw st Y

"NOA S108)4E 1t YOIUM U ABM aU} PUB ‘SaySIulj PUB SUB)S Jl B} 8Y) "SIND20 SOUBSINU BY) UBYM BJep 8y} Jo AIBSSB08U Ji Jooys
WHO4d AJ0I23d FAONVSINN

@ 43y W M/

RN



ﬂwyum/
m\mﬂo ay
T e

- \e” q.ﬂ; .
DWJWW pW ME()

Page 57
.,
5
e
@
—
Cp

............................................................................

...................................................................................

pue sonpoid 0} pasedsid aq jsnw NOA uaye) si uoiPe unog §| "paploAe aq pinoys ‘ Aep Aiana
Usym sawun oudads pue jdey aie spiooss ejeinooe jey) juepodus si Yy

"NOA S108)je 31 YoyM Ul ABM BU) PUE ‘SBYSIUL PUB SHBIS Jj W} O} ‘SIN900 90UBSINU 3y} UBYM B)EP BY) Jo AlESSB0BU Ji JoaYys

-

\ ¢

-

/ Ywa
AN

J
: m,__m wi
d%%@
19

ﬁ.@fw,,

3

Sy g

wah._ .......
S|iejaQg aduesSINN Jo 92inog

VR AdaV

o} 2o

......................................

(pojuiid) sweN
‘Bupusuadxa

Ry

VR G433 N Q\@m:/
g Dbt y o

ﬂi@& SOM R Hoeog

2o A€ IS0y % y

@ww@@ DIS0W B Iop

Pe9D WaR®Y  Sg

.......................

T sseppy

:OWEeN

B | 9oUBSINU By} JO JUDWale)S and) B

 JONVSINN FHL 40 NOLLJINOS3a |

N ¥ 2
v ) >
) b

oV ST

|
] \
. — T
”M< J», _u.ya., ‘4 :/a..
. w m\\uQ __ =8 % ; ,‘m.\?
SLAVLS | 31va

- ON auoydsje |

S E PLEYY

"aouesInu pabsjie ay) JO souapIAe aAIb

W04 QHOD3Y FONVSINN

43y

» OWI By} [|B, SB yons saselyd "pajou ale nok sjosle eauesinu ay;
'sBuipesoo.d |efis) anjoaul Aews wisjqoud SiY} anjosas 0} Alessoaosu uooe jey) Jaquisiuay

MNI MOV1g NI JLI3NdWNOD ISYI1d
sjesedas e U0 pue Mojaq alou B daay

m

%



g :oJ

Page 58

bbbbb

N0

ooy Iwoy

%O VoW /0 TN SATT
é, oUR 4%{ v\m,waHwyg SA jefﬂ

® ®) =}
% 2673 mu,i;be?_@, :

5 oy wa«@d

TSWC oKL 1w00>
Ao IO DNSOW ATy R Doy

‘PasSauiim AW WO JUdU}4IP
4t 2pow puodad 3wy P a4ngpoubic

0% ¢

9500

41 AQ pa423440 24D NOA Moy B 25uDsINU Jo uoldiuosaq

7 11ouno)

A@m a41ysay)

Mu\@ﬂm.w Qh wmwﬂﬂ«

dANL 0LMS 1sed a4ysay) ‘pialjsajodey ‘peoy Uojxng g6l ‘sioog uj ssng :Japuajyo pabajly
1SS3JppPY  J3jIng 1| 2WDN

e

I G/ /GO :°N Y

3ONVSINN 40 QUO23d NILLIIM JOd4 S1I3HS AYVIQ
VISV E
QD HS\ DT QURGY %o@

240Qq ¥ Aoq




- :paubig

"Burousiiadxe we | ouesINU ay) Jo JusWSlE)S

NEUETEe o lﬁfmcﬂmwz V@3- oy
,. Qv@ O, ‘N VO/

...................... N\N\\v\umﬁo e () B e

) Ao |

(@)]
Lo
MJ gﬂ:\@\@)}/ 0 /)\HM\%@
g \WlD M OYO| SY 5| oF o <\T|3)
T HONVSINNIHIJONOUdNOS3A |  SaHsING|  SIWvIS| Fiva
............................................................................ ”OZQCOEQQ_QF OZ@COLQQ_Q.._.

..................................... e o e
S X R ey _ . " 18504pBY

....... BuIEN e e
oum__ﬂon_ asuesinp jo aounog Sjiejaq 4NOA

"aouesinu pabsjje sy) Jo souapirs anlb
Pue aonpoud o) patedsid aq 1snw NoA uaye; S| UOKOR NOY) §j “paploAe aq pinoys ‘' Aep Aieas, ‘ awn ay) (e, Se yons saseiyd "pajou ase nok Sj08yje aouesinu ay)
USUM Saun oyoads pue jdoy aie spiooas e)einode ey juepodwi sty rsBuipsasold |e6aj anjoaul Aews wisjqoud siyy anjosas 0y Aiessensu uoioe ley) Jaquiswiay

MNI MOVIE NI 3137dINOD 3ASYI1d
"NOA soaye 1 YoIYM Ul ABm By} pUB ‘Saysiul pue Spe)s JI Sl B} "SINDJ0 JVUESINU AY) UBYM )P Y} Jo AIRSSIDBU Ji Jooys ojeIrdas e uo pue Mojaq sjou e doay

WYO04 QY023 JONVSINN
43y QI*V\\




T ER
gox
1

\

: J gm -------
” ‘Buiouai axﬁ:m | @oUEBSINU Y} JO JUBWBJE]S ani) B

(pajund) swepn

~3) Y Ao

L@?: WG
oqw&«\ knm,\: 3S\0U Q

LB gpay)

Jots

O |

2)

N S0TS

30

ad
go: HovY

D

991 3 Spus Lol 07 72
oo Iovvy

7:

QO I

............................................................................

RN SRR Nelep WE Ul

m, ™ .a{wu oy onz)&oLwéc SO A RN /UQZZ,ADMUW

3 B & Sy .%._,_l QAL WIS ﬂ%mﬂ, S TL Do
_AWSId3ddVuMmMoH| __3ONVSINN 3HL JONOLLAINOSIA |  SIHSINIA | SINVIS |

N

" paubig
1 Ajso |

<12z

&

.“oz auoydsjay

..................................................... AR e
..................................... . %mﬁoﬁa,w L
................................. o,m”u mx R ww\ oo

= - iS|iejag aouesINN o 22.n0S

..................................................................

sjeja(g JNoA

"souesinu pabisjje ay) Jo souspira oAb
PUE 39npo.d o} pasedsid aq jsnw NoA uexe) si UOHOE LNOD §j “PAPIOAE aq PINoYs * Aep Aiens, * awn BU} 1B, SB YoNs saselld “Pajou ale noA soaye aouesinu ay)
USyM saw oyoads pue jdey aie spiooal sjeinoaoe Jeyy juepodwi s1 1y sBuipaaooid jebe| anjoaur Aew ws)qoud siy) an0sal 0} A1BSSE00U UOHOR JeY) JaquIsway

MNI ¥MOV14 NI 313TdINOD 3SvI1d
9jeledas e uo pue Mojaq ajou e doay

7

"NOA S1094€ ) YoIUM Ul ABM BU) PUE ‘Saysiuly PUE SLIES i S U} ‘SINDO0 8oUBSINU 3y} usym ajep 8y} Jo AILSSIOBU i J9aYS

W¥O4 AHOIJ3Y FAONVSINN

43



SLTLTES IS T PORBQY et C(paud) swe e
m. N N \T«N m mc.o\W\L&f@ax@

wie | aduesinu ayj jo E@E@Em ani 1 Ajpag

%n VO D J@:ﬁdﬁ m¢¢ ,

D oM oyl
,WMH H%IJBSJ g\E@f SN R LYY

v | GT Y
%«J PAl 5.,3@ v | Qe
§+m 9035 3¢ =2| 0 @ <7y

~__ FONVSINN 3HL 40 NOLLAINOS3a SaHSINK | siavis| T
OZ mco:am—ml—l .................................................................. OZ mcocamwm

ON LR N = B¢ 11 RS enm—_— | Lo ol b

...................... /.ﬂ,\U de‘.,.uﬁﬁm A»W,Uf :SS2IPPY

COWBN e
m__mumn_ 22oUeSINN Jo 924N0S

" :paubi

Page 61

" :SS3IPPY
o Iawe)
spejaq ino,

"souesinu pabajie syj JO sousplrs oAl
Pue 39npouid o} pasedaid aq 1snuw nok uaxe; si uonoe HnoJj §| "pPaploAe aq pinoys ‘ Aep Alaas, ‘ aw sy e, se yons sasellyd "pajou ale noA spaye souesinu sy
Usym sawiy ooads pue jdoy aie spiooses ajeinooe jewy Juepoduwi st mmc_ummooa jeBay} anjo

AUl Aews wajqoud sty eajosal 0) Alessaosu uonoe ey} Jaquiaway

ANI MOVIE NI 3L3dINOD ISV 1c
Sleledas e uo pue mojaq sjou e dosy

"NOA spaye 1 yomym Uy Aem ayy pue 'Saysiulj pUB SUBJs 1 awif 8Y) ‘SIND00 SOUBSINU BY) UBYM BEP 3y jo A1eSS999U Jl 190YS

WHO4 YOI3d IONVSINN

MY




Pa%e 62

a negative poster but 'm absolutely devastated and disgusted by the actions ...

f 42
=%

The Original

- MQCC @ gleli

06/03/2023, 17:50 The ORIGINAL Macc Chat | | am not normal

-

Ccmmmlvs B . i
et LD i Doots

« %, I

’. .
(‘L_) 21 February at 21:05 -

203 58 comments
. Like . Send

All comments B

73 .
= I
i
Like 1w -

Ldbmmifheminec bl male mmiom e s s (VA AODALOANLAOLON e e 2 L IN AN ACE N ANABAANNN PRTS



Page 63

06/03/2023, 17:50 The ORIGINAL Macc Chat | | am not normally aTegative poster but I'm absolutely devastated and disgusted by the actions ...

43

Like 1w
Y
Like 1w u s

Like 1w
“oa |
L

Povew

Like 1w

¢

Like 1w

Like 1w
s D oo
Like 1w b
Like 1w
= I
R
&

Like 1w

. B . 1 MM AAARRAAAAAAAAART 111 M AAAEEA ANAAAAANN ~mn



e 6

06/03/2023, 17:50 The ORIGINAL Macc Chat | | am not normgga negative poster but I'm absolutely devastated and disgusted by the actions ...

G 44

¢

Like 1w

Like 1w
4
b o
o 8
Like 1w CJ

Like 1w
Like 1w

L — o
I

Like 1w

i

¥

Like 1w

Q93

Like 1w

Like 1w

Like 1w
hitne/hananar Farahank camiarnnne/2412A32A3ARRNAR1 RRRN/narmalink/RAQ4 R5NANNRANRNN alR



06/03/2023, 17:50 The ORIGINAL Macc Chat | 1 am not nornﬁ@ggatﬁéoster but I'm absolutely devastated and disgusted by the actions ...

Like 1w

@  —
) R
Like 1w u2

&

Like 1w

i

>

Tw

&

==
=
o

Tw

0

Like 1w

® I

4

Like 1w

g —
I

Like 1w
Like 1w

_q¢ m—
S

Like 1w

& -

[ ]
¥ 4
Like 1w

ks
7y I
1

httos://www.facebook.com/aroupns/21333366036 18660/oaermalink/3494550400830600

45

4/8



Page 66 , . 4
06/03/2023, 17:50 The ORIGINAL Macc Chat | | am not normally’ a negative poster but I'm absolutely devastated and disgusted by the actions ...

Like 1w b
— 4% I A thor
“

Like 1w

_on D onor
- I

Like 1w
LG I
I
Like 1w

T TT NN e I e N e e IN400DDOAONDLACLLN nmmmamlim LI ANAEENANNOINANN i



a

06/03/2023, 17:50 The ORIGINAL Macc Chat | | am not normally

ﬁ
e_

Like Tw

Like 1w 5)2
_® mes
Like Tw
@ .2

Like 1w

@ _
]
'

Like Tw

Like 1w

Like 1w

Like 1w

»

)i

An admin turned off commenting for this post.

h#tne /hansnnr Farahanl camiarniine/21RARARNIAR1RARRN/narmalink RAQ4ASFENANNRINANN

egatiVe poster but I'm absolutely devastated and disgusted by the actions ...

A+ g

RIR



Pa%

EoR8
06/03/2023, 17:56 e ORIGINAL Macc Chat | Facebook

i 77

B post 498
@

o' 23 February at 15:21

39 T comment

Most recent [l
=5 HEEE /cmin

Like 1w

hHnarlhiananes Fmmnnhmnl Anrmlmraiins /D4202000NAR A 0QRN Inmmarnh D n=niina im hAants 410



06/03/2023, 17:56 PT@e%%GQI?L Macc Chat | Facebook

._Zm
200

f\ﬁe S

hHnndhaninsr fmnnnbhanl narminranne 941221000201 QRAN o anarArh D r=rniiecc in hnante 212



Page. [ —

26/03/2022, 12:38

RE: Puss i Boot Public House Macciesfield 1 6‘ l\‘
LS e = . J

To: I

Dear Mr Butler

Thank you for your email below regarding the Puss in Boots in Macclesfield. Your query has been referred to
our Regional Manager for the area, _ for further information, and we will be in touch again with
more details in due course.

Yours sincerely

Customer Care Officer

Email | w: N

Stonegate Group, 3 Monkspath Hall Road, Solihull, B30 4SJ

From: I

Sent: 19 March 2022 11:00

To: S

Subject: Re: Puss in Boot Public House Macclesfield

Atterdion: This email originated from outside Stonegate Group. Please take exire care when apering links o

attachments 1f in doubt, please contact the IT Service Desic.

Dear NN

Thankyou for getting back to me.

In reference to your question, over many years and many tenants, residents have had to deal with
loud music, shouting and foul language from the Puss in boots beer gardens. We have dealt with

I - B <cional managers previously, please see attached letter.

As the pub is undergoing refurbishment, it would be an ideal moment to deal with the noise from
live band and recorded music etc via proper soundproofing of windows & walls.

Kind Regards
Garry Butler

From: [

Sent: 17 March 2022 12:16

To: I

Subject: FW: Puss in Boot Public House Macclesfield

e e AA. D

PR | e = 1.
GO0Q MOITHng vk putier

Thank you for your email.

httne /lnitinnk livva coam/mail DAl ANNLANAWAT Z2iZmVAZO AR ZIZHAAANTVHVANA DL TA D n AN AN ARRWIN0 AD AN LD aanl INAER A0/ AT



13/04/2022, 19:07 Page _
FW: Letter from Stonegate Pub Partners re Puss in Boots, Macclesfield %
T iﬁf‘{*f-* V) \

To: I

Dear Mr Butler

Further to my email below, | can confirm that our Regional Manager has ensured that the publican is aware of
your concerns and is committed to adhering to the terms of the premises licence.

If you experience any subsequent issues, please let me know and we will review them directly with the
publican.

Kind regards

Customer Care Officer
Email | w:
Stonegate Group, 3 Monkspath Hall Road, Solihull, B90 4SJ

From: N

Sent: 05 April 2022 10:21
To: I

Subject: RE: Letter from Stonegate Pub Partners re Puss in Boots, Macclesfield

Dear Mr Butler

Thank you for your letter to |IIINEEEEEE- | can confirm that is has been forwarded to him this morning and
we will be in touch with you again in due course.

Yours sincerely

Customer Care Officer

emait | w

Stonegate Group, 3 Monkspath Hall Road, Solihull, B90 4SJ

From:

Sent: 04 April 2022 17:46

To: [

Subject: Re: Letter from Stonegate Pub Partners re Puss in Boots, Macclesfield

Dear Mrs | EGEGIR

Thank you for sending me the response from I it is greatly appreciated.

hitns:/fautlnak tive comimalliiid/AQOKANAWATZIZmYAZC1hZi7il WV/INTYIMDACT TAwCaAOAL vOM 1R IFAmineFYRTIR<NY%.2N 1/2



29/11/2022, 13:16 Page. (2

Wi

RE: FTO 9/ % |
RE: Query for |INEGN Lci.%'l\l°ll 5’3

Tue 29/11/2022 09:48

To: [

Dear Mr Butler
Thank you for your email below.

| can advise that the premises licence states that live music should end by 23.00 hours, whereas recorded
music can continue to be played until midnight. =X

Kind regards

Customer Care Officer

Email | w:

Stonegate Group, 3 Monkspath Hall Road, Solihull, B90 4SJ

rrom: N

Sent: 22 November 2022 13:28
To: I
Subject: Query for |IIIEIEGEGEN

Attention: This email originated from outside Stonegate Group. Please take extra care when opening links or
attachments. If in doubt, please contact the IT Service Desk.

Hi

Would you please forward this query regarding the Puss in Boots live music acts finishing time to

I thank you.

Hi
Could you please give definitive clarification regarding the Puss in Boot pub live music acts finishing
time?

As the first time the live act finished at 23:00hr, however the last event finished at 23:43 hours on
the 19/11/22 a band called XDC.

Regards
Garry Butler

Stonegate Group
facebook.com/stonegatepubs

twitter.com/stonegatepubs
linkedin.com/company/stonegate-pub-company-limited

htthe-/iantlook live eam/mail/(id/ AQOKADAWATZIZmYAZC 1hZiZit WV/INTYtMDACIE TAWCaAQAI2OYMOVIGVErKDrOPUCVIK%3D 1/2



20/11/2022, 13:23 Pags. ite—

[OFFICIAL] FW: clarification

LICENSING (Cheshire East) {3 6%

Thu 24/11/2022 13:58 E

TANN S 2/1
To: WA L4
Thank you for your further email.
| have noted from our records that the INGGG_G_—_G——— s rrendered its licence in September.
| have therefore not referred to this premises in the answers given. All conditions on licences are specific to
the premises, there are no standard or blanket conditions. Conditions can only be placed on a licence in a
limited number of ways; offered up by the applicant, requested by a responsible authority and agree by the
applicants, imposed by the Licensing Sub-Committee.
In so far as we can answer your questions, the answers are as follows:
1.Does live music which encompasses Bands, solo singer artist and karaoke does it have to finish at 23:00hr
Monday to Sunday as shown on section 8 of the Puss in boots license? As currently we have had two events
with the last event ended at 23:45 hours, is this a breach of the license as well a public nuisance this is a new
DPS?

()L Live music (where it is a licensable activity) is not authorised by the licence after 23:00. If you want to make a
formal complaint, please provide the evidence you have. If offences are identified you may be required to
make a witness statement and attend Court to give evidence.
2.Are they allowed live music/ performer in the beer garden?

Please specify what time you are asking about and state if it is amplified or not amplified

3.ls recorded music with a DJ permitted till 01:00am Friday and Saturday indoors?

Recorded music (where it is a licensable activity) is not authorised by the licence after midnight
4.Performance of dance Friday and Saturday up to 01:00am indoors?

Please clarify your question

5.Previsions of making music indoors Friday and Saturday up to 01:00am does karaoke come under this
section?

The provision for making music is no longer a licensable activity

Regards
Licensing Team

From: [N
Sent: 23 November 2022 19:07

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East) EEEG_—

Subject: clarification

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise

the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,
Pertaining to your last email can you please give specific clarification on the following situations?

el HAnls Thie mamlmsitiidIANOKANAWATZI7mYAZC1hZIZILWVINTYIMDACLTAWCaAQALoh5a2RcSJHtthq88 1pRYs%3D 112



Page 74

Section 8 Licensing Act 2003
Extract taken from the public register

Premises Licence

PR/0176

Premises Licence Number:

Puss In Boots

198 Buxton Road
Macclesfield
Cheshire
SK10INR

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Live Music (to take place indoors)
Monday to Sunday  10.00 to 23.00

Recorded Music (to take place indoors)
Monday to Sunday  10.00 to 24.00

Performance of Dance (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 24:00

Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 01:00

Sunday 10:00 to 24:00

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended, these hours are also extended.

Indoor Sports
Monday to Sunday 10.00 to 23.00
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended, these hours are also extended.

Film Exhibitions (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 24:00

Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 01:00

Sunday 10:00 to 24:00

When hours for sale of alcoho! are extended, these hours are also extended.

Sale and supply of alcohol (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 24:00

Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 01:00

Sunday 12:00 to 24:00

Non standard timings:

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the commencement of permitted hours on
New Years Day.

Sunday and Monday at Bank Holiday Weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day to finish at 01.00.

Provision of facilities for making music (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 24:00

Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 01:00

Sunday 10:00 to 24:00

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended, these hours are also extended.

Provision of facilities for dancing (to take place indoors)
Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 24:00
Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 01:00




Page 75

Sunday  10:00 to 24:00
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended, these hours are also extended.

' Late Night Refreshment (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 23:00 to 24:00

Friday and Saturday 23:00 to 01:00

Sunday 23:00 to 24:00

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended, these hours are also extended.

The opening hours of the Premises:

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 00:30
Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 01:30
Sunday 12:00 to 00:30
Non standard timings:

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the commencement of permitted hours on |
New Years Day.

| Sunday and Monday at Bank Holiday Weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day fo finish at 01.30.

“Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off supplies:

The supply of alcohol shall be for consumption either on or off the premises.

Premises Licence Holder:

Designated Premises Supervisor:

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule
Prevention of Crime and Disorder
No further risks have been identified which need to be addressed, save as below.

1.Any person exercising a security activity (as defined by paragraph 2(1)(a) of schedule 2 of the
Private Security Industry Act 2001) shall be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

2.Such a person will be employed at the premises at the discretion of the designated premises
supervisor/holder of the Premises Licence.

3.Any person as defined in condition (1) will ciearly display his name badge at all times whilst on
duty.

4.No customer apparantly carrying open bottles upon entry shall be admitted to the premises at
any times the premises are open to the public.

5.Where CCTV is installed with recording facilities such recordings shall be retained for a period of
30 days and made available within a resonable time upon request by the Police.



Page 76

56

6.Alcoholic and other drinks may not be removed from the premises in open containers save for
consumption in any external area provided for that purpose.

Public Safety

7.To comply with the reasonable requirements of the fire officer from time to time.
8.To comply with the reasonable requirements of the building control officer.
Prevention of Public Nuisance

9 Where appropriate, prominent,clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting
the public respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

10..Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance to nearby
properties.

Protection of Children from Harm

11. No films or videos of any description will be shown so that they can be viewed by persons
under the age of any applicable BBFC/ Local Authority certification.

12. Children under the age of 16 shall not be permitted to enter the premises after 20.00.

13. Where there is provided in the Premises an entertainment for children, or an entertainment at
which the majority of the persons attending are children, then, if the number of children attending
the entertainment exceeds one hundred, it shall be the duty of the person providing the
entertainment to station and keep stationed wherever necessary a sufficient number of aduit
attendants, properly instructed as to their duties, to prevent more children or other persons being
admitted to the building, or to any part thereof, than the building or part can properly
accommodate, and to control the movement of the children and other persons admitted while
entering and leaving the building or any part thereof, and to take all other reasonable precautions
for the safety of the children

14. Where the occupier of the Premises permits, for hire or reward, the Premises to be used for the
purpose of an entertainment, he shall take all reasonable steps to secure the observance of the
provisions of condition 13 above.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

X: 1. The outside drinking area shall not be used after 23.00

*

2. Doors and windows shall be closed after 22.00, except for access and egress purposes, when
regulated entertainment is taking place.



Page 77

5F
Cheshire Ec:s’f\w

Council”

Regulatory Services and Health

Mr G Butler Municipal Buildings
Earle Street, Crewe
CW1 2BJ

Tel: 01270 686601

DATE: 12 May 2017 OUR REF: 1139133

Please Contact: | EGcIczNGNGE
Direct Dial: [ HNGczNGEG

Dear Mr Butler
RE: Puss in Boots Public House, Buxton Road, Macclesfield

Thank you for your request for information made in relation to the complaints received by the
Licensing Team in relation to the Puss in Boots, 198 Buxton Road, Macclesfield. This request for
information is being dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

The premises has held a licence since the Licensing Act 2003 came into effect in 2005 (prior to
this date licensing was dealt with by the Magistrates’ Court and we have no records of any
complaints that may or may not have been made before 2005). One complaint has been received:;

| 14/07/2014 [ Public nuisance from drinkers seated outside the front of premises J

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make
a complaint or request a review, under the Freedom of Information Act you should write to the
Customer Relations and Compliance Team, Cheshire East Council, Westfields Floor 1, C/O
Municipal Buildings, Earle Street, Crewe, Cheshire, CW1 2BJ.

If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the information
Commissioner for a decision. Generally, the ICO cannot make a decision unless you have
exhausted the complaints procedure provided by the Council. The Information Commissioner can
be contacted at: The Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire SK9 5AF.

Yours faithfully

Principal Manager: Regulatory Services and Health

Cheshire East Council is the brand name of Cheshire East Borough Council

Allother enquines 0300 123 5500 www.cheshireeast.qov. ik



Page 78 58 Z

@i\ AM&Q\&C\ | {-3(\1 (22

. A i ﬂ I
DD, He Uant e dons
<) I\ @,

o€ had Qoo O

| @) \ Q!
QUM Mean o—?r' WodA o e,

N
-uL,Q/‘/JLJA’\% QJOo\rE’_ Ho  +owl

Palin beer Qo/{\d-@/\
0

| lfub oNCuden

T O U Dale Hrat Nere

L,J\Dr‘l-t»_d Aenfed k N e.z/d) A0 .

. \ <

\wo QqJ&D hWowe  ezel udedl
N

e Joﬂnmma arerlend M/ SViav|
NE _ d /)

e Pub T ok oo

! ) I
m@—ww_ CAoAt.  F CURX Gl

Dec Yo thet e rean

D

%m\mm‘\omcf

W umlm/\! aver UwW\o\ \H\/z

(;mchu\




Page 79

59 &
|
D, W oul \‘DW

Zonl I CA‘\J/J\ N LD

DeiunSicn m CuC We rono .

\

——

==

_ \4 e NGO
|

| \ N
e c,\uzc\/ed & QW

\ A

-JQXWW\A WS\ \/\uu; \doo\ j)alwylzj(

a N ¢!

@r LD xwm»e& 475 A
— : VA

L\M).A’\-{}Q *b C oN Hlaswnuad

Uk L
S () [ A
N otk or T MRARoNDL e

ithacions Ty Meung

()

Cowe o O i~ we

0
Ci> o e/ r

O |2

e IAVIL ST

oY o Tl Voot &&JUJ?/(\

\




\
|

s asen. o Q@M@; Shons
thot tha @udo DPS

mi,o RG) p s U
Qrea. - |

Tho Dub hoh QUJJQ ’)J c\@m

%mmmeciumr o

A

-Hfm\’t OU(\/OL sy Dol Walln




Page 81

Gl
/0O D

/ /)
/ /Ld/ff‘e, C0H

2

QL (,&Qg/ 077‘ 77«0 LJJA()/

c/
J‘e&wDy o—/4 d:z,aJ/ L«)//é/

] s el

ﬁ“/ Y 2 D&}/Z //L//Q,LZ/Q

1 /4

1/
uO/@mA/‘O 7‘4@ /Jz,z//a OUZ%/LQ

¢l <7c>/>/2 -é (,ﬁfj/,w)@ 77«@ /Q@Z/

C/G/ZZQ/Z A//%E'/? Ww/ M

/

6/2 m\ef Ccd/affe/z;é Ja o)

Tho (_o./UE’/ Z(SM/ //CZZ%————




Dagp 82

b4

Title number CH470840

Ofﬂﬂal Copg Of Scale 1:1250
title plan Administrative area Cheshire East

Land Registry
Ordnance Survey map reference §J9273SE

LI

/

Puss Bank

County Infants School

Witiapm s TRgey

Macclesfield Canal

©Crown Copyright. Produced by Land Jlioninrv. Reproductiog ins.u:'huie or in part is prohibited without the rior written permission of Ordnance Survey, Licence Number 100026316.
ou 7

Thie Aaffinial ~cAanu ic incramnlata uithand tha nearadins natac nann






This page is intentionally left blank



Page 85 APPENDIX 2

Cheshire E@

CouncilZ

Premises Licence

PR/0176

Premises Licence Number:

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of Premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

Puss In Boots
198 Buxton Road

Post Town: Macclesfield Post Code: SK10 1NR

Telephone Number: 01625 260021

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable.

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Live Music

Recorded Music

Performance of Dance

Indoor Sports

Film Exhibitions

Sale and supply of alcohol

Provision of facilities for making music
Provision of facilities for dancing

Late Night Refreshment

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Live Music (to take place indoors)
Monday to Sunday  10.00 to 23.00

Recorded Music (to take place indoors)
Monday to Sunday  10.00 to 24.00

Performance of Dance (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 24:00

Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 01:00

Sunday 10:00 to 24:00

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended, these hours are also extended.




Page 86

Indoor Sports
Monday to Sunday 10.00 to 23.00
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended, these hours are also extended.

Film Exhibitions (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 24:00

Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 01:00

Sunday 10:00 to 24:00

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended, these hours are also extended.

Sale and supply of alcohol (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 24:00

Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 01:00

Sunday 12:00 to 24:00

Non standard timings:

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the commencement of permitted hours on
New Years Day.

Sunday and Monday at Bank Holiday Weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day to finish at 01.00.

Provision of facilities for making music (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 24:00

Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 01:00

Sunday 10:00 to 24:00

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended, these hours are also extended.

Provision of facilities for dancing (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 24:00

Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 01:00

Sunday 10:00 to 24:00

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended, these hours are also extended.

Late Night Refreshment (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 23:00 to 24:00

Friday and Saturday 23:00 to 01:00

Sunday 23:00 to 24:00

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended, these hours are also extended.

The opening hours of the Premises:

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 00:30

Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 01:30

Sunday 12:00 to 00:30

Non standard timings:

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the commencement of permitted hours on
New Years Day.

Sunday and Monday at Bank Holiday Weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day to finish at 01.30.

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off supplies:

For consumption either on or off the premises.




Page 87

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of Premises
Licence:

Ei Group Limited

3 Monkspath Hall Road
Shirley

Solihull

West Midlands

B90 4SJ

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable):

2562808.

Name, address and telephone number of designated Premises Supervisor where the Premises
Licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Stephen David Bennett

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of Personal Licence held by designated Premises
Supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Personal Licence Number: MBC/PE0218

Issuing Authority: Cheshire East Council

Licence Issued: 11" August 2022 effective from 4" August 2022

% %éf/f

Signed By: Amy Scott
On Behalf of Cheshire East Borough Council



Page 88

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions (as applicable)

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this Premises Licence —
a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
Premises Licence, or
b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a Personal
Licence or his Personal Licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under this Premises Licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a Personal Licence.

Where a Village Hall is exempt from needing DPS under s.19 Licensing Act 2003
Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by the
Management Committee.

Mandatory condition where the licence authorises the exhibition of films

The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance with section
20 of the Licensing Act 2003. Admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by the British Board of Film Classification or the Licensing Authority.

Prohibited conditions: plays

1. In relation to a premises licence which authorises the performance of plays, no condition may be
attached to the licence as to the nature of the plays which may be performed, or the manner of
performing plays, under the licence.

2. But subsection (1) does not prevent a licensing authority imposing, in accordance with section
18(2)(a) or (3)(b), 35(3)(b) or 52(3), any condition which it considers necessary on the grounds of
public safety.

Mandatory condition: Door supervision

Each individual engaged in security activities at the premises must either:
a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security
Industry Act 2001; or
b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of Section 4 of the Private Security Industry
Act 2001.

LICENSING ACT 2003 (MANDATORY LICENSING CONDITIONS)( AMENDMENT) ORDER 2014

MANDATORY CONDITIONS
Condition 1

1. The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises no not carry out, arrange
or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

2. In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises:

a) Games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage individuals to —

i. Drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

ii. Drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);



Page 89

b) Provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

c) Provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period fo 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d) Selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage
or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner;

e) Dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where
that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

Condition 2

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

Condition 3

1. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

2. The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

3. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either -
a) A holographic mark, or
b) An ultraviolet feature
Condition 4
The responsible person must ensure that —
a) Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures -
i. Beer or cider: % pint;
ii. Gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and

iii. Still wine in a glass: 125ml;

b) These measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and

c) Where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.



Page 90

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014

1.

2.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.
For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

a) ‘duty’ is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
b) ‘permitted price’ is the price found by applying the formula—

P=D+([DxV)

Where —
i. P is the permitted price,
ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as
if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of
the alcohol;

¢) ‘relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence—

i. the holder of the premises licence,

ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

ii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

d) ‘relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in question; and

e) ‘valued added tax’ means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the
next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added
tax.

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the
second day.



Page 91

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule
Prevention of Crime and Disorder

No further risks have been identified which need to be addressed, save
as below.

1.Any person exercising a security activity (as defined by paragraph 2(1)(a) of schedule 2 of the
Private Security Industry Act 2001) shall be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

2.Such a person will be employed at the premises at the discretion of the designated premises
supervisor/holder of the Premises Licence.

3.Any person as defined in condition (1) will clearly display his name badge at all times whilst on
duty.

4.No customer apparently carrying open bottles upon entry shall be admitted to the premises at
any times the premises are open to the public.

5.Where CCTV is installed with recording facilities such recordings shall be retained for a period of
30 days and made available within a reasonable time upon request by the Police.

6.Alcoholic and other drinks may not be removed from the premises in open containers save for
consumption in any external area provided for that purpose.

Public Safety

7.To comply with the reasonable requirements of the fire officer from time to time.
8.To comply with the reasonable requirements of the building control officer.
Prevention of Public Nuisance

9 .Where appropriate, prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting
the public respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

10..Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance to nearby
properties.

Protection of Children from Harm

11. No films or videos of any description will be shown so that they can be viewed by persons
under the age of any applicable BBFC/ Local Authority certification.

12. Children under the age of 16 shall not be permitted to enter the premises after 20.00.

13. Where there is provided in the Premises an entertainment for children, or an entertainment at
which the majority of the persons attending are children, then, if the number of children attending
the entertainment exceeds one hundred, it shall be the duty of the person providing the
entertainment to station and keep stationed wherever necessary a sufficient number of adult
attendants, properly instructed as to their duties, to prevent more children or other persons being
admitted to the building, or to any part thereof, than the building or part can properly
accommodate, and to control the movement of the children and other persons admitted while
entering and leaving the building or any part thereof, and to take all other reasonable precautions
for the safety of the children



Page 92

14. Where the occupier of the Premises permits, for hire or reward, the Premises to be used for the
purpose of an entertainment, he shall take all reasonable steps to secure the observance of the
provisions of condition 13 above.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

1. The outside drinking area shall not be used after 23.00

2. Doors and windows shall be closed after 22.00, except for access and egress purposes, when

regulated entertainment is taking place.

Annex 4 - Plans



Page 93

Cheshire Ec@

CouncilZ

Premises Licence Summary

Premises Licence Number:

PR/0176

Premises Details

Postal address of Premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

Puss In Boots
198 Buxton Road

Post Town: Macclesfield Post Code: SK10 1NR

Telephone Number: 01625 260021

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable.

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Live Music

Recorded Music

Performance of Dance

Indoor Sports

Film Exhibitions

Sale and supply of alcohol

Provision of facilities for making music
Provision of facilities for dancing

Late Night Refreshment

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Live Music (to take place indoors)
Monday to Sunday  10.00 to 23.00

Recorded Music (to take place indoors)
Monday to Sunday  10.00 to 24.00

Performance of Dance (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 24:00

Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 01:00

Sunday 10:00 to 24:00

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended, these hours are also extended.




Page 94

Indoor Sports
Monday to Sunday 10.00 to 23.00
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended, these hours are also extended.

Film Exhibitions (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 24:00

Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 01:00

Sunday 10:00 to 24:00

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended, these hours are also extended.

Sale and supply of alcohol (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 24:00

Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 01:00

Sunday 12:00 to 24:00

Non standard timings:

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the commencement of permitted hours on
New Years Day.

Sunday and Monday at Bank Holiday Weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day to finish at 01.00.

Provision of facilities for making music (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 24:00

Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 01:00

Sunday 10:00 to 24:00

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended, these hours are also extended.

Provision of facilities for dancing (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 24:00

Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 01:00

Sunday 10:00 to 24:00

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended, these hours are also extended.

Late Night Refreshment (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 23:00 to 24:00

Friday and Saturday 23:00 to 01:00

Sunday 23:00 to 24:00

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended, these hours are also extended.

The opening hours of the Premises:

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 00:30

Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 01:30

Sunday 12:00 to 00:30

Non standard timings:

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the commencement of permitted hours on
New Years Day.

Sunday and Monday at Bank Holiday Weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day to finish at 01.30.

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off supplies:

For consumption either on or off the premises.




Page 95

Name, (registered) address of holder of Premises Licence:

Ei Group Limited

3 Monkspath Hall Road
Shirley

Solihull

West Midlands

B90 4SJ

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable):

2562808.

Name of designated Premises Supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the supply of
alcohol:

Stephen David Bennett

State whether access to the Premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

Children under the age of 16 shall not be permitted to enter the premises after 20.00.

Licence Issued: 11" August 2022 effective from 4" August 2022

L% %ﬂ#

Signed By: Amy Scott
On Behalf of Cheshire East Borough Council




Page 96

Cheshire East)).
Council?

Licensing Act 2003 — Premises Licence

Duration of a Premises Licence
A premises licence has effect until such a time that it is suspended, revoked or surrendered.
Duty to notify change of name or address

The holder of a premises licence must, as soon as is reasonably practicable, notify the relevant licensing authority of
any change of name or address.

Where the designated premises supervisor (DPS) under a premises licence is not the holder of the licence, he should
notify the licensing authority of a change in name or address as soon as possible. The DPS must also notify the holder
of the premises licence.

Failure without reasonable excuse to comply with the above is an offence, and a person will be liable on summary
conviction to a fine not exceeding level 2 on the standard scale (ie£500)

Duty to keep and display licence

The holder of a premises licence must ensure that the licence or a certified copy of it is kept at the premises in the
custody of or under the control of the holder of the licence or a person who works at the premises whom the premises
licence holder has nominated in writing. A notice should be prominently displayed at the premises specifying the
position of any such nominee.

The premises licence holder has a duty to ensure that a summary of the licence or a certified copy of that summary is
prominently displayed at the premises.

Failure without reasonable excuse to comply with the above is an offence, and a person will be liable on summary
conviction to a fine not exceeding level 2 on the standard scale (ie £500)

Duty to produce licence

A constable or an authorised person may require production of the premises licence for examination. An authorised
person must, if requested, produce evidence of his authority to exercise the power.

Failure without reasonable excuse to comply with the above is an offence, and a person will be liable on summary
conviction to a fine not exceeding level 2 on the standard scale (ie £500)

Theft or loss of premises licence

Where a premises licence or summary is lost, stolen, damaged or destroyed, the holder of the licence may apply to the
relevant licensing authority for a copy of the licence or summary. A fee of £10.50 is payable in relation to such an
application.

Where an application is made for a replacement licence or summary the licensing authority must issue the holder of
the licence with a licence or summary if it is satisfied that —

(a) the licence or summary has been lost, stolen, damaged or destroyed; and

(a) where it has been lost or stolen, the holder has reported that loss or theft to the police.

Surrender of premises licence

Where the holder of a premises licence wishes to surrender his/her licence he/she may give the licensing authority a
notice to that effect. The notice must be accompanied by the premises licence, or where that is not practicable, by a
statement of the reasons for the failure to provide the licence. Where a notice of surrender is given, the premises
licence lapses on receipt of the notice by the licensing authority.

Death, incapacity, insolvency of licence holder

A premises licence lapses if the holder of the licence —
(a) dies,
(a) becomes mentally incapable (within the meaning of section 13(1) of the Enduring Powers of Attorney Act
1985)
(b) becomes insolvent,
(c) is dissolved, or
(d) ifitis aclub, ceases to be a recognised club
(subject to provision for re-instatement in certain circumstances).



Page 97

Custody of Premises Licence
Licensing Act 2003 — S.57 (3)(b)

In accordance with Section 57 (2)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003

I/We being the

holder(s)of/Director of the company holding

Premises Licence number

hereby nominate

as custodian of the said Premises Licence.

To conform with Section 57 (3)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003 this authorisation is hereby
displayed.

Position

S.57 Duty to keep and produce licence
(2) The holder of the premises licence must secure that the licence or a certified copy of it is kept at the
premises in the custody or under the control of-
(b) a person who works at the premises and whom the holder of the licence has nominated in writing
for the purposes of this subsection
(3) The holder of the premises licence must secure that-
(b) a notice specifying the position held at the premises by any person nominated for the purposes of
subsection (2), are prominently displayed at the premises.
(4) The holder of a premises licence commits an offence if he fails, without reasonable excuse, to comply
with subsection (2) or (3).



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 3

7, 11uno)
((g5pa 2usaud

€20¢/vi8L




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 4

Svel

‘wiioy Aue ur saiied paiL) o} e1ep SiY) J0 AUE [19S J0 SNquISIP ‘80UsolI-gNs *Adoo 0} papiLLIad J0U 818 NOA “e}ep Uy Yym nok papiaoid
1ey) uonesiuebio sy} ‘yim JoeIs)ul Jo ‘0} puodsal 0} NoA 8|qeus o} Aja|os ejep siy) asn o) papiwiad a1e NOA G70670001 AoAINS 8oueUPIO €202 SIUBU aseqelep pue JybuAdoo umoid @

2,112uno)

€20¢/vi8L



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 PART 1 – MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
	3 Application for a Review of the Premises Licence for the premises known as Puss in Boots, 198 Buxton Road, Macclesfield, SK10 1NR
	Appendix 1.1
	Appendix 1.2
	Appendix 1.3
	Appendix 1.4
	Appendix 1.5
	Appendix 1.6
	Appendix 1.7
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4


